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September 12. 201 I

Honorable President and
Members of the Board of Education
Ocean Township School District
Count\ of Ocean, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Ocean Township School District for the fiscal year ended June 30.
2011. is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of’ the
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management ofthe Board of Education (Board). To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner
designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations ofthe various funds and account groups ofthe
District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding ofthe Districts financial activities have
been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections’. introductory, financial, statistical and single
audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s organizational chart and a list of principal
officials. The financial section includes the general-purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s
report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a
multi—year basis, The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the
Single Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of State and Local
Governments”, and the state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 0MB, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants.
State Grants and State Aid Payments”. Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the
internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are
included in the single audit section of this report.

Ocean Township School District is an independent reporting entity
within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups ofthe District
are included in this report.

Eh Dstnu proi&s i fuli i in o cduanonal sLr\ICLS app”oprl Itc to giad lLSLls P. ‘,hool lvmdcrgarkr thlouLh b

These include. re.4ular, as well as special e.d.ucation. i.br handicapped youngsters. The I)istrict Reside.ntial Enroil.ment for
2 009—2010 school year d.ecrease by $ students ove•r the prevou.s year’s enrollment. The fbi lowing details t.he changes in
thc studant LnIollmnt of thL DNtrIt us o t9 last Lscn s rs I hs Igurs OIL hasad upon 35 crag thil fli (311 ncnt



A verae Dai1’ Enrollment

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment PffcentChage

2004-05 -.94%
2005-06 -.96%
2006-07 55 .97%
2007-08 545 -1.01%
2008-09 5-13 -.003%
2009-10 535 -.014%
2010-Il 540 0.01°f

Our District send students in grades seven through twelve, regular and special education bar the handicapped
youngsters to Southern Regional Middle High School located in Manahawkin. New Jersey. on a tuition basis and
supplies the students with transportation. The following details the tuition cost and student enrollment over the last
six years.

Fiscal Year Number Students Sent Total Tuition Paid
2004-05 599 56,588,922
2005-06 582 56.580.756
20(36-07 583 56,866.096
2007-08 530 S6.930.381
2008-(>9 480 57.05 1,185
2009-10 483 S7.449. 757
2010-lI 453 S6.938.9l5

2. ECONO11 IC CONDITiON ANI) OUTLOOK: Between 2(110 and 2011 ratable increased b\ 3.1 million dollars
due to an increase of developed propert in the municipality. l’he District average daily enrollment for grades K-6 has
increased slightly over the last year, however, this will have no effect on staffing and program costs. Special education
programs requirements will continue to have a significant impact on the budget. Tuition rates continue to increase and
tuition costs represent approximately 50% of the school budget Although increases in state aid helped the district from
1997-2000, it has leveled off and then the State frozen State Aid. The District increased the Capital Reserve Account by
S350,000 and the Maintenance Reserve Account to by 5400.000. The District’s Fund Balance has been reduced to 2%.

3. IAJOR IN III .TIVES: Adminstrai ‘e 1 earn has uperaded our 1- lye Year ( urrienlum Plan bar the dstnet. Our Five
Year 1_ong Rantrc Plan bar the district haN been apt’roved Lw the State. We were successful on our retdrendun on
Ski t,_ fl[ç ‘unt- u P ra ii ,_ i ‘, t t 0 1 1 u 1 j I

reuov ations in Au 1151 2(105.

L 1 lu a diii dii 5 7 a ii ‘i i,, 0 a ‘)a \ 01k .j ni to U ti n ne ti C

status of the 7istriet and the district issckl Our district was last monitored hr the a.J [X)E. as i1it of a statewide
monitoring process o certilS local districts in accordance with standards set barth in N ISA I $A:7A-l and NJAC 6A:30 in
February 2001, We were certified (hr a period of seven years.

t..ttilization ofnew technology (c.omp uters. act.ion boards, Stud lsl-and and Fast Forword) will he c.ontinued in our district.
core Curriculum Standards, improvement in performance on state asse.ssments and a revised code. bar rsecial education
oil iv to enu I I I Or eden it 1 cv n oui J



The district continues its transportation jointure contract with Southern Regional School District for the majority of its

transportation services since the 1998-1999 school year. which has developed into a continuation of contracted services
for the district. We plan to continue this transportation jointure for the 2t) 1 1—2012 school ear,

3. INTERNAL ACCOUNTINC CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in
conformity with generall’ accepted accounting principles (G AAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, hut not absolute. assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes
that: (I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived: and (2 the valuation of costs and
benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that
an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to
those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the Districts single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal control
structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs. as well as to determine that the
District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls.
The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual

appropriated budget approved by the voters of the District. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general
fund. the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital
improvements accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is
reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item basis. Open
encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriation of fund balance in the subsequent year.
Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2011.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The Districts accounting records reflect generally accepted
accountm2 prncaplcs as pwmulgated hs thL Oovcrnmunt il Accountmg Standards Board (GASB) I he ccoun1lnb
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account groups. These funds and account groups are
explained in ‘Notes to the Financial Statement”. Note I

As demonstrated by the various statements and
schedules included in the financial section of this report. the District continues to meet its responsibility fbr sound
financial manage.me.nt. The. fol.lowing sche.dule. presents a summary of the. general fund, special revenue fund and debt
service fund revenues fur the fiscal ye.ar ended June. 30. 2.() I •l and the percent of total.

In April 2001, the t)istrict refinanced general obligation bonds in the amount of
3,365,000, On Fe.hruarv i5. 2007 the District sold $8. 100,000 in E3onds and. will be paid off in the ye•a.r 202.7. The.

district has an outstandini.’ balance of $540000 from the. 1992 Bonds and S7,$$5.00() in the 2t)07 issue fur a total
ottrttandino deb is of lure fi) 2011 in the amount of S8 42 000



9) CASH MANAGEMENT: The in\estment polic of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in
“Notes to the Financial Statements. Note 2. Fhe District has adopted a cash management plan. which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected ti’om loss under the provisions of the Go ernmental Lnit Deposit
Protection Act (“G U DPA’ ). G U [WA was enacted in I Q70 to protect Governmental I nits from a loss ot hinds on deposit
with a failed banking institution in New .lerse The law requires go’ ernmental units to deposit public funds onE in
public depositories located in New Jerse where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act

10) RISK IANACEMENT: Ihe Board carries various furnis of insurance, including but not limited to general
liahilirt. automobile liabilit and eomprehensi e collision, hazard and thefi insurance on propert\ and contents, and
fidelity bonds.

Ii) OTHER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit State statutes require an annual audit b independent certilied public accountants or registered
municipal accountants the accounting firm of Robert A. Hulsart & Cotipanv has been retained b\ the Board of
Education. In addition to meeting the requirements ofthe Single Audit Act of 1984 and the related 0MB Circular A— 133
and state Treasur\ Circular Letter 04—04 0MB. the auditors report on the general purpose financial statements and
combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditors
reports i-elated speciflcall\ to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report.

12) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:
We would like to express our appreciation to the members ot’the Ocean Township School Board fur their concern in
providing fiscal accountahilit\ to the citizens and taxpa\ ers of’ the school District and thereb comributing their full
support to the deelopment and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have
been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting stall

Respectful lv submitted.

Cfvt&&tpfte’t £oinineih 1atftecu a. .i3attemwz

Christopher Lommerin Kathleen A. Barneman
Superintendent Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AtDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable President and \iembers
ot the Board of Education

Ocean l’o nship School District
Count\ of Ocean
Ocean Tonship. Nes Jerse

We ha e audited tile accompan ing Itnancial statements of tile go ernrnentai acti\ ities, the

business—tx pe acti ities. each major lund and tile aggregate remaining fund information ol tile Board of

Education of the Ocean Vms nship School District, in the Count of Ocean. State of New Jerse, as of

and fiar tile fiscal year ended June 30. 2011. ss hich collectis civ comprise tile District’s basic tinailcial

statements as listed in tile table of contents. Ehese lmanciai statements are tile responsibiiit’. of tile

Ocean Toss nship Board ot Education’s management. Our responsibilitx is to express opinions on Illese

financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit ill accordance ss ith auditing standards generally accepted in tile United

States of America: tile standards applicable to financial audits contained ill Govern,neiii Auditing
Standards, issued b tile Comptroller General of tile United States: and audit requirements as prescribed

by tile Disision of Finance. Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that

\se plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about w Ilether tile financial statements are

free of material misstatenlent An audit includes examining, on a test basis, eyidence supporting tile

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting

prirlcipies used and significant estimates made h management. as well as es aluating tile overall financial

statement presentation. We believe that our audit pms ide’ a reasonable basis for our opinion.

in our opinion, tile financial statements ref rred to alx)\ e present lairl . in all material respects.

tile respeetis C financial position ol tile gos ernmental actis ities. bu’iuess—t\ pe actis ities. each major fund.

and tile aggregate remaining fund information of the Ocean I oss iihip Board of Education, ill tile Counts

of (kean. ‘state oi\ew Jerse - as of June 30. 2() II. and the respectis e changes in financiai position and

ash floss s. ss here applicable thereof for the scar then ended in conformitx w itil accounting principles

eneralk accepted in the t nited States of rneriea.

In accordance with (Joi’crtlInc at lath/mg Standards, we has e also issued out teport dated
Septcmhei .2. 2() I I on out coitsidet ation of the Ocean 1 ownship Board of ducation s internal conti ol

o er financial reporting and our tests of its conipi iance w ith certain pros isions of laws, regulations,
ici Ji icla’,ib ,lcreeillCIib nid athe’ OJilci I lie na ti1 cprl .c ( jeLrihe th

I riL’i ir Tnane erthne and 0 ,1OLL •nJde ,ilt ‘i j tc1flC and

AL an rm in ‘ic fliri.iI ‘nIr ‘cc ianAaI ‘prt
- m Opirke Ih cp. ci

an neci a! pall .1 our audi pet I nrnco a aentdaic c s’ ti i ‘o;in;rs iia’1:ii. 51 ,rdi/ and -dna Id he

ii a---.c thL rC.ti!N ‘1 c di



8.

[he Management Discussion and Anal sis and Budgetar Comparison In Formation on pages 9

through 1 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information

required h the accounting principles generally accepted in the Cnited States of America. \ke hake

applied certain limited procedures. which consisted principalI of inquires of management regarding the

methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementar inlbrmation. Howeer. we did

not audit the inñrmation and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that

collecti\ ek comprise the Ocean [ow nship Board of Fducations basic financial statements. The

aceompan\ ing introductor section and other supplementar infbrmation such as the combining and

individual non—major fund financial statements. long—term debt schedules, and statistical information are

presented ft)r purposes of additional anah sis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

fhe combining and indiidual fund financial statements and long-term debt schedules hake been

subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and. in our

opinion. are fairl stated. in all material respects. in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole. [he introductor section and statistical intirniation ha e not been subjected to the auditing

procedures applied in the audit of the basic linancial statements and. accordingl . we express no opinion

on them.

The accompan ing schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are

presented for purposes of additional anaksis as required h l’.S. Office of Management and Budget

Circular A-I 33. Audits of States. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jerse

OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Polic for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid

respectiek. and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been

subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our

opinion, is fairl stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole.

Respectful1y submitted,

ROBERT A. HULSART AND COMPANY

Robert A. Hulsart
Licensed Public School \ccountanl

Robert \ I lulsat t and ( ompan
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Ocean Yenrns4 .5tarJofZ&scathn

Ocean Township School District, a K.6 school District located in Ocean County. New Jersey. has been
chosen to implement the provisions ofGovernmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 (GASB 34)
with the enclosed financial statements. The Administration’s Discussion and Analysis, a requirement oi
GASB 34, is intended to be the Ocean Township School District Administration’s discussion and analysis ol
the financial results for the fiscal year ended June 30. 2011.

Generally an accepted accounting principle (GAAP) according to GASB 34 requires the reporting of two
types of financial statements: District Wide Financial Statements and Fund Financial Statements. The intent
of the MD&A is to look at the School Board’s overall financial perfonnance and to assist readers in
assessing the financial position as a result of the year’s operations. The MD&A is a new element of the
Required Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB)
Statement No. 34.

Financial IlirhUshis

Key financial highlights for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 are as follows:

The overall condition ofall funds. instructional activities and business-type activities remains strong for the
School District. All goals related to financial activities have been met and ii revenue and expenditure
patterns can be maintained, the resources for next year will be available.

Total spending for allow programs was $16.5 million dollars for the school year 2010-2011. Most ofthe
School District’s taxes and state aid program fimds were used to support the cost of services for regular
instructional programs. State aid for categorical aid supported special educational programs in the amount ol
S466.986 dollars. The School districfs taxes. state aid. grants and contributions and other revenue sources
were sufficient to cover all unfunded costs incurred in the school year 2010-2011.



IThe total cost h.r the school ear 201 0—2011 current expense v as SI 5.755. 165. and reflects a

decrease of SI .043.847 o er the pre ious fiscal \ ear.
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1.

Lsi,w This Go,,iprehe,,sive diiuuaI Fiiw,,ciuI Report (Cd FR)

[his annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. fhese

statements are organized so that the reader can understand the Ocean Eoxvnship Board oC Education as an

entire operating entity. [he statements then proceed to provide and increasingl detailed look at specitic

tinancial actr ities.

Comprehensive Ann iu:l Financial Report

Introductory Section

fransinital letter

Elected ()J/k,als and Selected. ld,ndli%Iraticc ()t/icer.

fitwncial Section

l;idcpendent 1 udlitorc I?epor!

-: S I 71

a gcmen I s Dscussum and \oia1 sis

Bis,t 1 000k/n ft11 /100/V

Notes to the Basic J’inancial Statements
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or I ii in 1 i st i & Bud i In rn i
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DLstrict fl a’de F uiancial State’inent.s:

Ihe District wide financial statements are included. Ihese statements are full accrual basis statements. They

report all of the District’s assets and liabilities, both short and long term, regardless if they are “currentl

a ailable” or not. For example. assets that are restricted for use in the Debt Funds solely for the payment of

lone term principal or interest are erouped with unrestricted assets of the General Fund. Capital assets and

long—term obligations of the District are reported in the Statement of\et Assets ofihe District wide financial

statements.

Fund Financial Statements:

For the most part. the fund linancial statements are comparable to prior year’s financial statements. Fhc

primar difference is that the Account Groups: General Fixed Assets and General Long Term Debt are no

longer reported. The fund level statements are reported on a modified accrual basis. Only those assets that

are “measurable” and “currentl available” are reported. liabilities are recognized to the extent they are

normally expected to be paid with current financial resources. The fund statements are formatted to compl

with the legal requirements of the New Jersey Department of Fducation’s “Accounting Guidelines In the

State of New Jersey, the District’s major instructional and instructional support activities are reported in the

General Fund which includes Special Schools, and Capital Outlay. Additional actix ities are reported in their

relevant funds including: Debt Funds, Capital Projects. Enterprise Funds and the School Service Funds.

Reportin the School Board as a 11 iwle

i!ie Siutt’iiie! of \L’I lsscts ((17(1 the S1u!L’11len1 o/1eiivit/es

While these documents contain the large number of tunds used h the School Board to pro ide programs and

acti\ ities. the ‘ jew of the School Board as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question.

“I lox did the School hoard do financially during the fiscal sear ended June 30. 0l I ‘‘. The Statement of\et

\ssets and Statement of, \ctivities answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities

using the accrual basis ol accountIng similar to accounting method used by most private sector companies.

I his hasi of accounting considers all ol the curtent sear c iex enues and expenses regardless of the when

cash is icceis ed or pod

I h se two statements rL port the S hool i oard s aSSCts the di ft ci ence hcu\ en assets uid liahi Ii tIL and

c,haneLs in those assets. I his chanoc 1:1 net Ossets is Important hccau’c it elIs the reader thar. far the SLhOOl

Board as a w hole. the financial posit ion of the School Hoard has mmpriw ed or diminished, I he elatioush p

hel\\ een re cnues and expenses is the School Hoard’s o/k’I’of111r ,‘c.uI//%. low e ci’. the ehooi Board’s aoal

i to ‘ro\ sers ICCS its sludeub ii t to en raie profits as commercial entities do One must considcr

meats I a f inc ii t i’s, a It s ih al P ot t d ic a i n o iIL d in I Ia c teL I the h 1

to a Is, t I S f



The Following summarizes the net assets at fiscal ear ended June 30. 2011

The Statement of Net Assets contains all of the School Board’s services both (io\ernmernal activities

including instruction, plant services, transportation, and business operations. The statement also includes all

Business type activities includinu Food Service and Latchkey Program.

Assets:
Governmental Activities and Business-type Activities

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 24.043
Accounts Receivables, Net
Inventory 2.691
Capital Assets. Net 36.707

Total Assets $63,707

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 9.564

Total Liabilities $ 9.564

Net issets:
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt $ 36.707
Unrestricted 9,396
Reserve for Latchkey 7,774

Total Net Assets S 53.877



1.

The unrestricted deflcit net assets of governmental activities represents accumulated results ofthe past vears

of operations. It means that if the School Board had to pay otY all of its bills today including all of its non
capital liabilities (compensated absences for example). there would be a shortfall of S63 13%. Close
monitoring of the compensated absences and through negotiations this expenditure could he reduced.

The sIaft’nen1 ot uL’!iui!!L’. br the schooi year ‘() / -..OI]

(;eneral Revenue:
Governmental ActR ities

la\es:
Property Taxes 9,418,649

Debt Services 409.101

Federal & State Non Restricted 6.3 16,709

Miscellaneous Income 349.5 1 7

Bond Interest 1.5 19

biLl! (n’t’r,imental A ct/v/lies /6,495.495

Business - Type Acti ities

Food Services 245.014

Latchkey Program 88.608

TOIL,! 13u.Oness - Jje -Icily/lies 333.622

Total Governmental
activities 16.829. 117

Total Revenue Sl6.829.ll7



Ihe actual revenue ldr unvernmental acti dies vas Si 7.05 7Xt6 \vhile expenditures were $1 7.436.350.

The School Board completed this year our governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of’
S275.979 an decrease of 52.329.306. The primary reasons fur the decrease as because the State reduced

the District’s State Aid by 5653.828 and the School District used 5720.901 to offset taxes and the School

District transferred 5350.000 into the Capital Reserve Account. 550.000 into the Maintenance Reserve
Account and 5400.000 into a Tuition Reserve Account.

The follow ing exhibit is comparison of unexpended allocation balances June 30, 2010 to June 30, 2011

June30, June30,
2010 Fund 2011 Fund

Balance Balance

June 30.
2010 Fund

Balance

June 30.
2011 Fund

Balance

I )cnreciaiion expense (r\SB 3.4 requires schoOl Di ricO to maintain a record ofanntial deprecia ion
expense and aomulated den eciation. 1 he net increase In accumulated depreciation expense is
raducton n net assets. for h’scai scar ended June 311, t) 1 1 the net increase in accumulated’
depree ijtlOfl \\ as NI 38.34, Depreciation e\pensc is recorded on a straightdine basis us er the
estimated useful us es of assets. In accordance ss Ph aencral I accepted accounting principles
GA:\P c depreciation expense is recorded based on the original cost oi the asset less an estimated

saisiwe value. One way to ti. m.d of d.r.pree ialion expense is that in order to ma.i.ntain n.et s.itsets at the
s Of c 1p11 11 outl and i a or a owa prwcats would h s to

equal the annual depreciation in assets during the year.

General Fund General Fund

3.000.000

2.000.000

1 000.000

0

600,1)30

500.030

400.030

300.030

200030

100.030

0

I

______________________________________

I Dates General Fund Capital Projects

June 30. 2010 Fund Balance 2.605.285 51 0.973

June 30. 201 I Fund Balance 275.979 30.999

I Increase or I -2.329.snoi -37)74



2. Food Services: the school District has an automated point of sales cash register system. Each

student now has an ID number denoting the entitlement of each student (free, reduced. and paid).

S. Attendance: the School District continues to decrease in student enrollment which will

continue to affect the districts future expenditures. Assessed valuations are continuing to grow

increasmg the districts ability to maintain a stable tax rate. The chart listed below indicated the student

enrollment over the last 7 years.

4. The linancial well being of the School District is tied in large measure to the state funding

formula and the tax base. As long as the state does not fully funds state aid and the tax base
continues to increase the School District tax rate will not be stable.

5. Original Budget VS Final Budget. Over the course ut the school ear. the School l3oard
revises its budget as it attempts to deal with unexpected changes in revenues and
expenditures. All transfers are approve.d by thc.. Board ot Education at t.he.ir re.puiar
scheduled meetintzv A schedule showing the School. Board jj and final hudttet
amounts compared \.vith a.mounts lv paid and recr.ived is provided ir air annual renort.

F n ro I men i

2003-04
2004-05
2005-06
2006-07
2007-OS
2008—09
2009-10
2010-11

588
553
533
551
545
543
535
530



The Statement of Net Assets contains all of’ the School Board’s ser ices both Goernmental activities
including instruction, plant ser ices, transportation and business operations. Ihe statement also includes all
Business 1 pe acti ities including the Latchke\ Program.

As sets:
(iox ernmenta! Actix ilies

Ca’h and C’ash equix leni
Account R.ceix able
Capital Reerxe- Caxh
Capital Assets, Net

total Assets

Lia hi lit ics:
Ciox ernrnental ctix ities

Accounts Pa able
DefeiTed Rex ernie
i oncurrent I at’ ii ities:
Due \\ ithin One Year
Due Be ond ( tne Year

lutal 1 abilities

S i,33tC”ll
33.0l3
992.282

9,526,”70
S 12,238.776

S 57.42(1
28.823

394.482
8.671.391

S 9.152.116

Net Assets
mx ested in Capital ‘\ssetx. Net of Related Debt
Restricted For:
Other Purposes

F nrestricted

S 1,092.288

2.882.876

F8 8$Q4

Total Net Assets 8666()



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



DISTRICT-WIDE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS - A



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 18.

STATEIVIENT OF NET ASSETS
Exhibit A-I

JUNE 30. 2011

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivables, Net
Inventory
Restricted Assets:
Capital Reserve Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
Capital Assets. Net
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Noncurrent Liabilities:

Due Within One Year
Due Beyond One Year

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted For:
Other Purposes

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Covernrnental
Activities

$
373,323

992,282
1.346,711

97,895
9,428.875

1 2.23 9.086

57.420
28.823

394.482
8,671.391
9,152,1 16

1,092,288

2,882,876
(888,194)

3.086.970

Business-Type
Activities

24,043

2,691

36.707
63.441

9.564

9.564

36.707

7,774
9,396

53.877

Total

24,043
373.323

2.691

992.282
1,346.711

97.895
9.465.582

12.302.527

66.984
28.823

394.482
8.671.391
9.161.680

1,128,995

2,890.650
(878.798)

3.140.847

ihc accompanviIn notes to fiiianciai statements are an integral part of this statement.
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21.
O(’E lOW NSIIIL’ SCHOOl. 1)1ST Rl(’ F Exhibit B-I

BALANCE SIIEE1’

COVERNlEN’[I. FL N1)S

it NE 30, 2011

Special Debt blat

General Revenue Capital Service Co ernmental

Fund Fund Projects Fund Funds

Assets

(, ash and . ash lqiiisaienis S 2.26-4.682 (.8)’2 6.509 2.338.093

Interfund Receis able 8.21-4 I 98.214

Accounts Recci able. \et 142.251) 23! .tY’5

______________ ______________

373.525

Total \sscts 5 2.605.146 231.073 67.802 6,509 2.910,530

Liabilities and Fund Balance

F iahih6es:
Accounts Pus able S 53.384 3.036 57.320

Dcldrred Resenue 28.823 28.823

Intertlind Pus able

______________________

198.2 14

____________________ _____________________

1 p8.214

Total liabilities 53.384 231.075 - - 284,457

Fund Balance:
Restricted For:

Reserse ‘or Capital Resersc 992,282 992.282

Resers e lbr \laintenance 805,500 8(15.50))

Emeraencs Resers e 4(1(1.0(10 400.0))))

F ccss Surplus — Designated hr Subsequent
Years Expenditures 1.744 1.743

Excess Surplus 442.698 442.698

Fornrnitted To:

)ther Purposes 75.891 75.891

Assigned lo:

Debt Sers ice 6,51)9 6.51)9

Desienated (hr Subsequent Years I- \penditures

bs the Board of’ I ducation 01.959 67.802 159,761

Other Legally Restricted:

I inassiitned:
General Fund (258.312)

____________

(258.312)

Total I and Balances 2.551.762 6.509 2.626(175

Total! iahlities and l’und Balance S 2.6)15.136 231.075 (7.802 6.51)9

Amounts reported (hr governmental activities in

the St:itenienl of et Assets 1-I tare dit’Idrcnt

QFnii:’cn-t:i Us

un nut innnei,ii resuurce md Ineretre are

nut eporret in the thuds I IC viol l the

a’.els is $15. 285,014 and (lie accumulated

depreciation is .55.758,244.

ime-term t:ahdit:es, inciu3:ne bonds pasable. ate

i: due ,msd able ((IC5-Irnent od ant
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OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS Exhibit B-3

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (From B-2) $ 235,900

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of
Activities (A-2) are Different Because:

Capital Outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in
the period.
Depreciation (392,036)
Capital Outlay 489,625

97,589

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds,
but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net
assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 370,000

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement of
activities is accrued, regardless of when due. In the governmental fund,
interest is reported when due, 6.556

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses are measured
by the amounts earned. In the governmental funds, however,
expenditures are reported in the amount of financial resources used.

Compensated Absences (9,212)

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 700,833

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
Exhibit B-4

25.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Business-Type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food Latch Key

Service Program

$ 6,773

2,691
9,464

17,270

17,270

Totals

24,043

2,691

26,734

Noncurrent Assets:

Furniture. Machinery & Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related

Debt

Unrestricted

Reserve for Latch Key

Total Net Assets

175,041

(138,334)

36.707

$ 46,171

S 68

$ 68

$ 36,707

9,396

S 46,1(33

17,270

9,496

9,496

7,774

7.774

175,041

(138,334)

36,707

63,441

9,564

9,564

36,707

9,396

7,774

53.877

I hc acoiipanvinsi \otes. to Fininciai Suitenents are ai mtegrai part at thu statement.



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Exhibit B-5
26.

Operating Revenues:
Charge for Services:

Daily Sales
Community Service Functions

Total Operating Revenues

Business—Type Activities -

Enterprise Funds
Food Latch Key

Service Program

$ 152,116

152,116

98,310
158,111
38,324

1.800
3.864
6.563
1.395

88,608
88,608

70,469
5,137

4,686

3,708
1.800

85.800

Totals

152.116
88,608

240,724

98,310
228,580

43,461
1.800
8.550
6.563
5.103
1.800

394,167

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

(156,251) 2,808 (153,443)

Interest Revenue
Board Subsidy
State Sources:

State School Lunch Program
Federal Sources:

National Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Program

Food Distribution Program
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Change in Net Assets
Adjustment for Fixed Assets

Total Net Assets - l3eginnmg

122
52.000

2,517

9,494

73,638
9,432

147,203

2,808 (6.240)
(7.188)

Total Net Assets - Ending $ 46,103 7,774 53.877

Operating Expenses:
Cost of Sales
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Cleaning. Repair and Maintenance Services

General Supplies
Depreciation
Miscellaneous
Other Purchased Professional Services

Total Operating Expenses 308.367

122
52,000

2,517

9.494

73,638
9,432

147.203

(9.048)
(7.188)
62.339 4.966 - 67.305

fhe ceonpan\ in Notes to Fnaneia1 Statements are an integral part of this statement.



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SChOOL DISTRICT

STATE1ENT OF CASH FLOWS
Exhibit B-6

27.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from Customers

Payments to Employees

Payments to Suppliers & Miscellaneous

Net Cash Provided (Used by) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

State Sources

Federal Sources

Operating Subsidies and Transfers from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used by) Noncapital

Financing Activities

Business-Type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food Latch Key
Service Program Totals

S 152,116 88,608 240,724

(158,111) (70,469) (228,580)

(125,515) (10,010) (135,525)

(131,510) 8,129 (123,381)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest 122 122

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balances - Beginning of Year 512 9.141 9,653

Balances - End of Year $ 6,773 17,270 24,043

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss)

Depreciation

Federal Commoniditics

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable

Increase) Decrease in Inventories

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable

Net Cash Provided Used by) Operating Activities S (l3L5lI)) 8,129

83,132

52,000

2,517 2,517

83,132

52,000

137,649 - 137,649

6,261 8,129 14,390

S (156.251)

6.563

9.432

7.124

2.039

(417)

2.80$

5,321

(153.443)
6,563

9.432

7.124

2,039

4.904

The aecompauvillg Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part o this statement.



Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Net Assets

Reserved - Dedicated to

Unemployment

Total Net Assets

OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Exhibit B-7

Unemployment

Compensation

Expendable

Trust Fund

$ 297

$ 297

S 297

5 297

1 he accompanvm Notes to Financial Statements are an tnteLral part o this statement.



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

JUNE 30. 2011

Additions

Contributions:
Other

Total Contributions

investment Earnings:

Interest

Net Investment Earnings

Total Additions

Deductions

Unemployment Claims

Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of the Year

Exhibit B-8

Unemployment

Compensation

Trust

S 110,212

110,212

48

48

1 10,260

113,848

113,848

(3,588)
3,885

S 297

29.

The aec pan\ini Notes to Financial Statements arc an integral part of this statement.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



30.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of the Ocean Township
School District (District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting
and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the Board’s accounting policies are
described below.

A. Reportiqg Entity:

The Ocean Township School District is a Type 11 district located in the County of Ocean.
State of New Jersey. As a Type 11 district, the School District functions independently through a
Board of Education. The board is comprised of nine members elected to three-year terms. The
purpose of the district is to educate students in grades K-6. The Ocean Township School District
had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2011 of 539 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District’s reporting entity. as set
forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Government Accounting and Financial
Ecpptine Standards, is whether:

• The organization is legally separate (can sue or he sued in their own name)
• The District holds the corporate powers of the organization
• The I)istrict appoints a voting majority of the organizations board
• The I)istrict is able to impose its will on the organization
• The organization has the potential to impose a financial/benefit/burden on the I)istrict
• There is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District

B, Government-Wide Financial Statements

The eovernmentwide fina.nc ia.l sta.tements include, the statement of net assets and the
statement of activities, These sta.tements report financial in’.forma.tion fbr the District as a whole
excluding fiduciary activities suc..h as stude.nt activities. Individual funds are not displaye.d hut
th staLmnts distinguish go LrnmLnt d dLt\ atcs gncra1Is supported h state and fdeial ud
tuition a.nd county tax Ievie.s. from husi.ne.sstype activiti.e.s gene.ral ly financed in whole or in part
with Ides charged to external parties.
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NOTE 1: Summar of Significant Accounting Policies (Continuedi

II. Goernment-Vide Financial Statements (Continued)

1 he statement of actix ities reports the e\penses of a gix en lunction offset h program
rex enues directly connected xx ith the functional program.. \ function i an accemhl of cimilar
actix ities and ma include portions of a fund or summari/e more than one fund to capture the
expenses and program rex enues associated xx ith a distinct functional actix ity . Program rex enues
include (1) charges for serx ices xxhich report fues and other charges to users of the District’s
serx ices and (2> operating grants and contributions, these rexenues are subject to externall
imposed restrictions to these program uses. la\ lex ies and other rexenue sources not properl\
included xx ith program rexenues are reported as general rexenues.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are prox ided fur gox ernmental, proprietar\ and fiduciary
funds, I he Nexx Jerse\ Department of I ducation (the “Department”) has elected to require Nexx
Jerse\ districts to treat each gox ernmental fund as a major fund in accordance xx ith the option
noted in GASI3 No. 34. paragraph ‘6. I he Department beliexes that the presentation of all funds
as major is important for public intei est and to promote consistenc among district financial
reporting models.

C. Measurement FocusJasis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation

I he financial statements of the District are prepared in accordance xx ith generall
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). the District’s reporting entity applies all relex ant
Goxernmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Fhe gox ernment—xx ide
and proprietar fund financial statements apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (F ASB)
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opmions issued on or before Nox ember
30. 1989. unless those pronouncements conflict xx ith or contradict (3AS13 pronouncements. in
xxhich case. GASB prex ails.

I he gox ernment—xx ide statements report using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting generally including the reclassification or elimination
of internal actix ity (betxxeen or xx ithin hinds). Proprietary and fiduciar fund financial
statements also report usine this same focus and basis of accounting althouh internal actix ity is

not eliminated in these statements Rex ennes ai e recorded xx hen earned and expenses are
recorded xx hcn a liahilitx is incui red regardless of the timina of’ elated cash floxxs. Counts tax
IL\ cnucs ire rLoani/e I ‘ii th x ca r xx hich tIix arL lex icd xx hue giants tie i ec anuied x hen
iaant i clue i its requi i nix ai 1 0 ii n mLnt I rust ‘ r nd rrc enuies cmplos er

a d Lit ao\c ii buti a d u x iiLh xi tr b ii I U I c

(ox e nme al hind Ii ian a. ii ne its rep 0 acm lie irrciut fiu ‘i’i resuo

mc lxi’ cmLnt 1 s and ah i idi Ld xc ai âsls of IL nii Rc nu s ii re OCi i/er iS hLP
ii cx ire ii th x tsr rah L aid ix (IL \ i ihi ie is xli ct (1c ad x L arient pci ft

soon Lnouah theft a ftcr to applx Liii i uit iahulatucs, I he L)istrit coiiider I x Lnues 10 F L

a a I thi if thcx or e ii Ld Si iiO 60 lix s I th ‘aid I fi isL ii x u I s gendit ‘s ‘i
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NOTE 1: urni

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement

Presentation (Continued)

Major rex cane sources susceptible to accrual includes lnterox ci nmental rex enues. and
the county tax lex In general. other rex canes are recoaniied xx hen cash is receix ed,

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes rex enucs
and expenses related to the primar continuing operations of the fund. Principal operating
revenues for proprietary funds are charges to customers for food sales and for sers ices prox ided
to other gox ernmental entities. Principles operating expenses are the costs of prox iding goods or
serx ices and include administratixe expenses and depreciation of capital assets Other rexenues
and expenses are classified as non—operating in the financial statement’S

Fund Accounting:

Uhe accounts of the District are maintained in accordance xx ith the principles of fund
accounting to ensure obserx ance of limitations and restrictions on the resources ax ai lahie. The
principles of fund accounting require that resources be classified for accounting and reporting
purposes into funds or account groups in accordance xx ith actix ities or objectix es specified for
the resources. Each fund is a separate accounting entity xx ith a self-balancing set of accounts.
An account group, on the other hand. is a financial reporting dcx ice designed to provide
accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do
not directly affect net expendable axailahle financial resources. Funds are classified into three
categories: gox ernmental. proprietar and fiduciary Each categor’, in turn, is dix ided into
separate “fund t\pes”.

Governmental Fund Types

(ieneral Fund: I he general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is
used to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Special Revenue Fund: Ihe District accounts for the proceeds of specific rexenue
sources (other than expendable trust or major capital projects) that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in the special rexenue funds.

( apital Proiccts I und I he cpitaI p1 ojccts fund i used to account for all financial
i es ilirces t( h used to thc riisiion a c mstructi a of ma oi capilal lie lines (othci
th m those I manced h p pi id’s I nas)

Debt Scix Ic It ad I h debt cr5 icc Inn I is o ts ac Ount foi the accumulation of
corn c for i ,d ii c ra in 1 scucJ t 1ncc
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NOTE 1: SurnIuarVofSigflIfiCalltACCOunting,fo1iciesjnu,d

1. Fund Accounting (Continued):

Fiduciary Fund 1VPCS

\tm__I undjPa toll ij_1udLnt \Ltl\ oiLs_I und) \n fund’ ate u’Ld to
account ftr the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their acent. r\aenc
funds are clLstod iul in nature and do not in oRe measurement of results of operations.

Trust al lAcenc\ Funds: [he trust and aeenc\ lunds arc used to account for assets

held h the District on behalf of outside parties. including other go ernments, or on
behalf of other funds within the District.

Lpv lable Ii ust I und An expendable ti ust lund is aeeounted tot in essentialk the
same manner as the governmental fund types, using the same measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Expendable trust binds account for assets where both the
principal and interest may be spent, Expendable trust funds include nemployment
Compensation Insurance.

E. Basis of’ Accounting:

The modi lied accrual basis of accounting is used liar measuring financial position and
operating results of all go\ ernmentai fund t\ pes. expendable trust funds and agenc funds.
I. :nder the moditieci accrual basis of accounting. re enues are recognized when the become both
measurable and a ailable. Measut-able” means the amount of the transaction can he determined
and “available’’ means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to he used
to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in
which the fund liabilit\ is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long—term debt
which are recorded when due.

Ad Valoreni (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State
Statute a municipalit is required to remit to its school district the entire halanc c of taxes in the
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school ear. The District records the
entire approved tax lev as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal ear, since the revenue is
both me.a.sura.bie and ava.ilahle, The District is entitled to receive. moneys under the. esta.hlishe.d
payment schedule and the. unpaid amount is considered to he an ‘accounts receiv able”

The. accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating.
results of proprietary fdnd types and none.xpendahlc tru.st funds. Under th is met hod revenues are
recoided in the aecounliac ocr iod in fuJi the\a ra canied and exOcncs are recorded at the time

—.
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NOTE 1: Sunimarv of Sini1icant Accountin Policies (Continued)

F. Budgets/Budgetary Control:

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year fur the general.
special re’enue. and debt service funds. 1 he budgets are submitted to the Count office and are
oted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets are prepared
usine the mod tied accrual basis of accounting: the legal level of hudgetar control is established
at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most

specitic) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in
N,J.A.C. 6A:23-2.2(g)I All budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution.
Budget amendments during the year ended June 30. 2011 were insignificant.

The Public School Education Act of 1Q75, limits the annual increase of any district’s net
current expense budget. The Commissioner of Education certifies the allowable amount for each
district but may grant a higher level of increase if he determines that the sums so provided would
be insufficient to meet the identified goals and needs of the district or that an anticipated
enrollment increase requires additional funds.

The Commissioner must also review every proposed local school district budget fur the
next school ear. Fle examines ever item of appropriations for current expenses and budgeted
capital outla to determine their adequac in relation to the identified needs and goals of the
district. If in his iew . they are insufficient, the Commissioner must order remedial action. It.
necessary, he is authorized to order changes in the local district budget.

Once a budget is approved, it can be amended b transfurs or additional appropriation of
fund balances b approval of a majority of the members of the Board. Amendments are
presented to the Board at their regular meetings. Each amendment must have Board approval.
Such amendments are made before the l’act. are reflected in the othcial minutes of the Board. and
are not made after fiscal year—end as dictated by law. Individual transfers were not material in
relation to the original appropriations. All uncommitted budget appropriations lapse at year—end.

Notes to Reiuired SuppIernenta Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues
and Expenditures.

Special
General hind Revenue Fund

Sources/Inflows of Resources
Actual amounts ( budgetary> revenues iiom the
hudectarv comparNoll schedules ‘S 1 6.966. Q$

Ifrdence budget to (AAP
Grant accounting hudgetar basis d liTers irum
Gi\AP in that encumbrances are recoen iied as

e\OenOitnres, and the related revenue s rccoenicd.

State aid pavmeni recognized for GA.AP statements in the
current ye.ar, prey iou sly recognized for bud cc-tarv purposes
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NOTE 1: Summar of Si2niticant Accounting Policies (Continued)

F. Budets/Budgetarv Control (Continued):

Special
General Fund Revenue Fund

The last State aid payment is recognized as re enue
for budgetar\ purposes. and di tIers from (IAAP
which does not recognize this re enue until the
subsequent year when the State recognizes the
related expense (GASB 33). (662.882)

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues.
expenditures and changes in hind balances
governmental funds. $ I 7,058,025 45006 I

Uses/Outflows of Resources
Actual amounts (budiietarv basis) total outflows’ from
the hudgetar comparison schedule $ 16.300.276 469.884

Differences — budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
hut not recei ed are reported in the ear the order is
placed for budgetary purposes. but in the ear the
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes.

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of
revenues, expenditures. and changes in fluid balances
governmental funds. $ 16,300,276 450,061

G. Encumbrances:

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for
the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation.
Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or
liabilities hut rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund for which the District has received
advances are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end.

The encumbered appropriation anthorit carries over into the next fiscal year. An entr
will he made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the
certified budget b the outstanding encunibrance amount as of the current fiscal ear end.

11. Short-Term lntcrfund Receivables/Pavables:

ShO.rt-1e!:11 lOLl Ill reeel\ lC abics renresc-nts emotioN thaI ae o’ co. ether 1100

re. 1’: 1 cr\ eec. Ier-J Os tie Hi a rlieuter fund Ne I)isiriet and that are
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NOTE 1:

1. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories and prepaid expenses. which benefit future periods, are recorded as an
expenditure during the year of purchase, The value of inventories remaining at the end of the
fiscal year is not included on the balance sheet.

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the
first—in-first-out (FIR)) method. Prepaid expenses in the enterprise fund represent payments

made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30. 201 1

J. tal Assets and D!preciation

The District’s property, buildings and improvements, equipment. vehicles, furniture and
fixtures with useful lives of five years or more are stated at historical or estimated historical cost
and are reported in the government-wide financial statements. Proprietary Fund capital assets are
reported in its respective fund.

The District contracted with an outside service company to provide a report with a
comprehensive detail of capital assets and depreciation. The report included capital assets
purchased during the 2010-2011 fiscal ear and prior with a historical cost of $2,000 or more.
Accumulated depreciation prior to fiscal year 2011. fiscal year 2011 depreciation expense. total
accumulated depreciation and hook values were also provided. The costs of normal maintenance
and repairs that do not add to the asset value or materially extend the useful lives are not
capitalized. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets
are disposed. the cost and applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective
accounts. Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

I3uildings and Improvements
Equipment and Vehicles 5 2()
Furniture and Fixtures 5 20

C pital ast dcli it for thc c c idd Jun O 201 v a a t 11os s
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NOTE 1: Summary of Sicnillcant Accounting Policies (Continued)

J. Capital Assets and l)epreciation

Balance Balance

Juh 1, 2010 Additions Adjustment Retirements June 30, 2011
(ioe rnmental -\ctivities:

Land S9895

_______

Total 9.$95

Depreciable Assets:
Buildines & Sites 13.970.206 I 3.Q’(L206
Equipment I .21(.9H L2l6.914

Total 15187.119

_____

15.187.119

I es s: Accumulated
Depreciation:

l3uildings ( —L068750) ( 345.6$) (346.193) (—(.760.711)
LqulpmLnt _Q6 3 8 j46 268) ‘-t QO (997

Total Accumulated
Dp1LIdUnn jj967 10$) (392_036) (401100) (778 244)

Net Depreciable Assets 0.421(11 (392.036) (401100) 9.428.875

Governmental Acli\ ilies:
Capital Assets. Net $ 10,3 19.906 (392,036) (401.100) 9.526.770

Business-Type Activities:
Equipment S 75.041

Less: Accumulated
Depreciation:

Equipment jj4,583) (6,563) (7,188)

Business-Type Activities
Capital Assets (Net)

S 3°2.03

Diir:ct cmpL’ ccc prniittd. thin ccinin imiiatinns ioanic ‘.:i:ei’n :nJ Nick

\



NOTE 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

K. Compensated Absences (Continueçj)

I he liahilit for sested compensated absences of the gosernmental fund t pes is
recorded in the O\ ernment ide hnanc Ia1 statements as a non-cm rent I iah I its. (jO ernmental
funds report onl matured compensated absences pa able to currently terminating emplo ees and
are included in xages and benetits payable.

L Deferred Reenue

Defurred re enue in the special re enue funds represent cash a hich has been recei ed
hut not ci earned. See Note 1(F) regarding the special resenue fund

M. Fund Equit

I he go ernmental fund financial statements report resers ed fund balance tb amounts
not ax ailable bar appropriation or legalk restricted for specified purposes. I he general fund
reserse bar restricted purposes includes net assets relating to capital aeserxe (See Note 9).

NOTE 2: Cash and Cash Eguialents and Inestments

Cash and cash equix alents includes petty cash, change funds. amounts in deposits, and
short term ins esiments sx ith original maturities of three months or less.

Ins estments are stated at cost, ss hich appro\imates market. 1 he District classifies
certilicates of deposit. xx hich hax e original maturits dates of more than thiec months hut less than
ts eke months from the date of purchase. as ins estments.

Ness Jerse statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public
depositories located in Ness Jerse xx hich are insui ed b the I ederal Deposit Insurance
Corporation. the Federal Sax ings and I oan Insurance C orporation. or h any other agency of the
( nited States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also
permitted to deposit public funds in the State of N.ss Jet sey C ash \Ianagement I und

Ness Jerse statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral tor deposits of
public funds that c\Lced depo ito ucuran ‘e limits as lox

11et etxa Id i1eta iustejitl t1it 0 tt1cxsetiec
da 1 t alit CL I c 1 e ted pul Ii ft nds ot IC[ it

tit! ita ii ft1i t x ih. le Itors IxxsL nxxIdLL litRe Din m n’irket



NOTE 2: Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Continued)

Investments

New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities:

a. Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations
guaranteed by the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home
Loan Bank, Federal National Mortgage Agency or any United
States Bank for cooperatives which have a maturity date not greater
than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c. Bonds or other obligations of the school district.

As of June 30, 201 1, cash and cash equivalents and investments of the District consisted
of the following:

Cash and Cash
Equivalents
7417

I)uring the period ended June 30, 2011 the District did not hold any investments. The
carrying amount of the District’s cash and cash equivalents at June 30, 2011 was $2,367,417 and
the bank balance was $3,034,166. Of the bank balance, $169,318 was covered by federal
depository insurance and $2,864,848 was covered by a collateral pool maintained by the banks as
required by New Jersey statutes.

Credit Risk Categories

All bank deposits and investments as of the balance sheet date are classified as to credit
risk by the following two categories described below:

As ot June 30, 2011, the District did not hold any long-term investments.

Insured:
FDIC S 169.318
GUDPA 2,S64.848

S3,034J66



NOTE 3: General L.ong-Terrn Debt

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the following changes occurred in liabilities

reported in the general long-term debt account group:

Due
Balance Balance Within 2011-12

June 30. 2010 Additions Deletions June 30, 2011 One Year Payment
Compensated Absences
Payable S 21179 9.212 631.391 631.391

Capital Leases Payable 26,716 17,234 9.482 9.482
Bonds Payable 8.795.000 370.000 8.425.000 8.040.000 385.000

S 9.443,895 9.212 387.234 9065,873 8.671.391 394,482

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality

through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of

usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are of general obligation bonds, and the interest rates

vary from 3.45% to 4.50%.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Principal Interest Total

Year Ending June 30
2012 S 385,000 332,278 717,278
2013 405,000 316,441 721,441

2014 415,000 304,881 719,881

2015 430,000 288,800 718,800

2016 450,000 271,600 721,600
2017/2021 2.540,000 1,073,000 3,613,000

2022/2026 3.100.000 522,000 3,622,000

2026/2027 700,000 28,000 728,000

$$,45,00() 3 37,00Q Ii 562,OO0

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued

As of June 30, 2011, the Board had no authorized but not issued bonds.
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NOTE 3: General Long-Term Debt (Continued)

C. Capital Leases Payable:

The District has a lease totaling 543,604 under capital leases. The following is a
schedule of future minimum lease payment under this capital lease and present value of the net
minimum lease payments at June 30, 2011.

2011-2012 $9,834
Less Interest (352)

Total Minimum Lease Payments

Copier lease for 60 months for $49,170 @ 7.75% interest commencing June 1, 2007 at
$819 per month for 60 moths maturing July 1, 2012 with a balance of $9,834 at June 30, 2011.

NOTE 4: Pension Plans

Description of Plans — All required employees of the District are covered by either the
Public Employees’ Retirement System or the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund which have
been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and
Benefits (Division). According to the State of New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations
of both Systems will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The
Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial statements and
required supplementary information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the
Teacher’s Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division
of Pensions and Benefits, P0 Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) The Teachers’ Pension and Aimuity
Fund was established as of January 1. 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 1SA:66 to provide
retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The
Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with a
special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system’s other related non-contributing
employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the
professional staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of
Education who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified.

Public Eniplovees’ Retirement System (PERS) The Public Employees’ Retirement
System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions ofNJ.S.A. 43:1 5A to
provide retirement. death. disability and medical benefits to certain qualified members. The
Public Employees Retirement System is a cost—sharing multiple—employer plan. Membership is
mandatory for substantially all fill—time employees of the State of New Jersey or any county.
municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a
member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction.



NOTE 4: Pension Plans (Continued)

‘estin and Benefit Pros isions [he x esting and benefit pros isions fbr PERS are set

b \J.S.\. 43:15 \ and 43313, and NJS.A. I$\:6C for i PAl All benefits scsi after eight to

ten ears of sers ice. except fot medical benefits that sest after 25 years of ser\ ice, Retirement

benefits for ace and ers ice are as ailable at age 60 and are generall determined to he 1 60 of the

final as erage salary for each ‘ ear of sers ice credit, as defined. I ma! as erage salar equals the

as erage salary for the final three years of sers ice prior to retirement (or highest three ears’

compensation if other than the final three sears). Members ma\ seek earls retirement after

aclues inc 25 ear of sers ice credit or the ma elect delrred retirement after achie ing eight to

ten \ ears of sers ice in \\ hich case benefits \s ould begin the first da of the month after the

member attains normal retirement age. [he [PA I and PE RS pros ide for ‘pecified medical

benefits for members ss ho retire after achies ing 25 ears of qualified sers ice, as defined, or

under the disabilit pros ision of the Sx stem.

Members are aRsa s fully sested for their ossn contributions and. after three ears ol
sers ice credit, become s ested for 2° e of related interest earned on the contribution. In the case of

death before retirement. members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the
members’ accounts.

Significant [egislation - During the sear ended June 30. 1997, legislation s\ as enacted
Chapter 114. P.L. 1997) authoriiing the \e .Jerse Economic Des elopment Authorit to issue

bonds. notes or other obligations for the purpose of financing. in full or in art. the State of \ess

Jerse\ ‘s portion of the unlundec accrued liabilit\ under the State of \ess Jersey retirement
systems. Additional legislation enacted during the sear ended June 30. 1 99 (Chapter 115. P.L.
I 99’). changed the asset s aluation method Ibm market related s alue to full—market s alue. [his
legislation also contains a pros ision to reduce the empio\ cc contribution rate hs of 1° a to
45° for calendar years 1998 and 1999. and to ahloss for a reduction iii the emplo Ces rate after
calendar year 1999. pros iding excess valuation assets are as ailable. The legislation also

pros ided that the Districts’ normal contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the
res aluation ofassets. Due to recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in asset s aluation
method as a result of enactment of Chapters 114 and 11 5. all un funded accrued liabilities ss crc
eliminated, except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentis e benefits.
accord ingl . the pension costs for I PAF and PERS ssere reduced.

Funding Polwv The contribution policy is set b ess Jerse State Statutes and
contributions are required h\ actis e members and contributing emplo ers Plan member and
cinplo er contributions ma he amended b State of \ess Jerse legislation. 1 PAl-’ and PERS
pras dc tar emplos cc eantribmion at at cmp!o\ ee annual compensa!i’n. as defined.
I upla\cr ai’e rcjiarcu .- tha at an ictu:na!1 ceterniincd rate a h fo P \1 :ntcl P1 RS.

acti,-Pik leLim’1 c’a’lrP II a 1 IUJcN faudir ar c-i- i ‘ktpNi-’cflts

n uluaiitnhiit s lea I hLncills a 0)5 ftI;lCiuiL )eJ e1 picloaHi t C’ UIlit l ji itc

Disti ci i a i a ntrf ut inc ci s the I P i

I ci fat eir teddnii)9 pol e il’rti m nh emt\ Ii enritinemb
I I PA)- no lift RS s . aet -t ii t 4 cr’ i equi em 1 a d ss I ‘ipnhcd far ictiremet

hets ecu L ertihn dates iii Uc N I fiscal sear 1 he Cal P e’ircnciit inLents Cs ne luLled’ al ai
11 -ri I\ ‘ fse’ CL I niPsae ‘11 si ‘e-’ st1 m’aai I

I ,_; •‘•‘ -- ‘.L’ -‘ -L .‘ - ‘V’I’ LL’ ‘‘ -H a. ‘‘- - a _r1’-.- -

- :rn’’ ;‘ a.’: ‘1 :n -a. a.’. - ‘- .
: , - ‘‘a’’ -

Hi ‘I ,a: 1 ,C’L . cl” P B’ -,,:a1 a . - -! c

a -‘a”
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NOTE 4: ion Plans Continued

I)uring the ear ended June 0. 2011, the State of Ness Jersey contributed 829 .162 to
the I P l for post-retirement medical benefits on behalf of the District AIs, in accordance ‘a ith
N iS. \. 18 \:66-66 the State of Nes, Jerse reimbursed the District 5305,051 during the sear
ended June 30, 201! ftr the emplo\er’s share of social securit contributions for I P l memher
as calculated on their base s’ilaries. I hese amounts base been included in the general-purp ise
financial statements, and the combining and indis idual fund and account group statements and
schedules as res enues and e\penditure in accordance ss ith G \S13 2 .

NOTE 5: Post-Retirement Benefits

P.1 I 9$. c. 384 and FL. 1990, c 6 required 1 eachers Pensions and \nuit I und
IPAF) and the Public Lmplos ees’ Retirement S stem (Pi’RS), respectis cit. to fund post-

retirement medical benefits for those State emplo\ ees ssho retire after accumulating 25 ears of
credited sers ice or on a disabilit retirement. P 1 200’, c. 103 amended the lass to eliminate the
funding of post—retirement medical henefit. through the I P I and P1 RS It created separate
funds outside of the pension plans foi the flindinri and pa\ ment of post—retirement medical
benefits loi i cored Sttc empi e N nd i cured cd icauonal emplo ees As fi lunc 0. 0 1 0
Lie c s ci S 288 ChiLLs LI a hi to retirL rnt r cdiL ‘1 bcnLi’t IhL L t of tI csc

clii is n d Ii I c ii r I it F c Staic i L ii ‘a I I I 9Q c 6
ii c i n cui i iru irs cI _ed i p h is a

11 S

rc caI i ii s t

ai I cd .LjtiOi

t (i If

I spill LI fur
s Pf RS iut

( lilt L( IILJ itn 2 s
i fits! I iFl

huh itil t P 1 6 shin ,

S tcmal I c i ig P. Li 1 tim I ir
‘ars ii scrr Lc I r S L a d Si miIli ii

Three-i ear Trend Information for PERS

‘ ear

Funding
6 30 Il
630 10
6 3009

Year

Annual Percentage Net
Pension of APC Pension

Cost (APC) Contributed thation
NA 100° 0

N A 100°o 0
8,529 100° 0

rhree-Year Trend Info rnia ftn TPAF Paid On-Behalf of the Distri ci.
Annual Percentage Net
Pension of APC Pension

jjn QLPC Contributed jation
63011 5291.162 I00°o 0
630 10 2Th,33 l00°o 0
63009 264984 I00° 0



44,

NOTE 6: Interfund Receivables and Pavables

There ere interfunds as of June 30, 2011 as follows:

From To
General Fund $ 198.2 14
Special Revenue Fund $ 198,214

NOTE 7: Compensated Absences

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g.. unused vacation, sick leave> as
directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 16 (GASB 16>.
“Accounting for Compensated Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to
serv ices already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the
employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the right to the benefits,

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance
with the District’s personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation.
The District’s policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the
full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall he paid by the District for the
unused sick leave in accordance with the District’s agreements with the various employee
unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is
recorded in the general long—term debt account group (or current and long—term liabilities). The
current portion of the compensated absences balance of the governmental funds is not considered
material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not shown separately from the
long—term liability balance of compensated absences.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded
within those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30. 2011, no liability existed
for compensated absences in the Food Service Fund.

NOTE 8: LionAcI’ustments

Regulations specify that tuition adjustments for any given school year shall he remitted!
re.ceived in the two fol lowing years after the tuition rate is ce.rtified, These. adj ustments have, not
been relie.cted on the June. 30. 2011 financ.ial statements,



NOTE 10: Capital Reserve Account

A (apital Resere accoLint was established by the I ow nship of Ocean Board of

I ducation for the accumulation of ftmds for use as capital outIa expenditures in subsequent

fiscal xears, I he capital reset’s e account is maintained in the general fund and its actis ity is

included in the general fund annual hudeet.

Fund placed in the capital resers e account are restricted to capital projects in the

district’s approsed Long Range Facilities Plan (I RlPL pon submission of the I REP to the

department, a district ma increase the balance in the capital resers e h\ appropriating funds in

the annual general hind budget certified for Taxes.. \ district ma\ also appropriate additional

amounts w lien the express appros al of the ‘ oters has been obtained either b\ a separate proposal

at budget time or h a special que’aion at one of the four special elections authorited pursuant to

N.J .S.A. I 9:60—2 Pursuant to N.J. A.C. 6:\ :26—9. 1(d) 1. the balance in the account cannot at an

time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its appro\ ed [REP.

Ihe actis ity of the capital reserse for the July 1, 201 0 to June 30, 2011 fiscal year is as

follows:

Beginning Balance, Jul 1.2010 S 638.67

Interest Earnings & Transfers 353605

Ending Balance. June 20. 21)11 ‘S 992.282

NOTE Ii: Risk Mana2ement

The District is exposed to sarious risks of loss related to torts: theft oh. damage to. and
destruction of assets errors and omissions: injuries to emploees: and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance rhe District maintains commercial insurance coxerage for
propert . liability, student accident and suret bonds. A complete schedule of insurance
coserage can be found in the Statistical Section of this Comprehensis e Annual Financial Report.

New Jerse Lneml)lovment Compensation Insurance Ihe I)istrict has elected to fund its
New .Jerse nemplo mciii (‘ompensation Insurance under the “Benetit Reimbursement
Method”. I nder this plan. the District is required to reimburse the \ew Jerse nemplo inent
I rust I und for benefits paid to its former emplo ees and charged to iN account oh the State

lie [)isu ic1 is h ied cluaitci h Ioi am ‘ants due the ie I he fofio ma is ni1ar\ of Disiru.t
eoiitrihuiii ns C npio\ cc ‘u hn’i ns. cimbursemeuL to lhL Si.itc for henet its paid and the
eading ha1an h 01511 Is t’s CM ndahie U ut I d hr the Llirien se i and prs ai

District [in pbs cc
Fiscal \ ear Contributions onirihutions Reimbursed Balance
010-2u1 I S T8 110212 1 dt $ 29
o09Uiu S EN.
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NOTE 12: Economic Dependency

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state
governments. A significant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, may have an
effect on the District’s programs and activities.

NOTE 13: 2% Calculation of Excess Surplus

2010-11 Total General Fund Expenditures Per the CAFR $ 16,300,276

Increased by:
Transfer to Food Service Fund 52,000

Decreased by:
On-Behalf TPAF Pension & Social Security (597,113)

Adjusted 2010-11 General Fund Expenditures

2% of Adjusted 2010-Il General Fund Expenditures $ 315,103

Enter Greater of Above or $250,000 $ 315,103
Increased by Allowable Adjustment 89,467

Maximum Unassigned Fund Balance $ 404,570

Section 2
Total General Fund — Fund Balance @ 6-30-1 1 $ 3,214,644

Decreased by:
Year-End Encumbrances (75,891)
Legally Restricted - Excess Surplus — Designated for Subsequent

Years Expenditures (1,744)
Unassigned Fund Balance - Unreserved — Designated for Subsequent

Years Expenditures (91,959)
Other Restricted Reserved Fund Balances (2,197,782)

Total Unassigned Fund Balance $84L26S

Restricted Fund Balance — Excess Surplus

Section 3
Reserved Fund Balance — Excess Surplus Designated for

Subsequent Years Expenditures $ 1,744
Reserved Fund Balance — Excess Surplus 442.698

44

Detail of Allowable Adjustments
Extraordinary Aid $ 86,161
Non Public Transportation

_____

467
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NOTE 13: 2% Calculation of Excess Surplus (Continued)

Detail of Other Reserved Fund Balance
Maintenance Reserve $ 805,500
Emergency Reserve 400,000
Capital Reserve 992,282

Total $1191752

NOTE 14: Contingent Liabilities

The Board is involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In the
opinion of the administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not
have a material adverse effect of the financial position of the District.

NOTE 15: Fund Balance Appropriated

General Fund — Of the $3,214,644 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2011,
$75,891 is reserved for encumbrances; $992,282 is reserved for capital reserve; $805,500 is
reserved for maintenance; $400,000 is reserved for emergency; $91,959 is designated for
subsequent year’s expenditure in the 201 1-2012 budget; $1,744 is excess surplus designated for
subsequent year’s expenditures; $442,698 is excess surplus for the 2012-13 budget and $404,570
is unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 16: Significant Accountin2 Pronouncements

In June 2009, the FASB issued FASB ASC 105, Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, which establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification as the sole source of
authoritative generally accepted accounting principles. Pursuant to the provisions of FASB ASC
105, the District has updated references to GAAP in its financial statements issued for the period
ended June 30, 2011, The adoption of FASB ASC 105 did not impact the District’s financial
position or results of operations.

In May 2009, the FASB updated ASC 855, Subsequent Events, which is effective for
reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009. ASC 855 establishes general standards of
accounting for and disclosure of events that occur after the balance sheet date, but before the
financial statements are issued, or are available to be issued. The District adopted the amended
sections of ASC 855 and it did not have an impact on the District’s financial statements. The
District evaluated all events or transactions that occurred after June 30, 2011 through September
12,2011.



REQUIREI) SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
PART II



BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES - C



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
1

of
12

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

R
ev

en
ue

s:
L

oc
al

S
ou

rc
es

L
oc

al
T

ax
I e

v
v

M
:i

sc
e.

i.l
ai

ie
o

T
ot

al
.L

oc
al

S
ou

rc
es

S
ta

te
S

ou
rc

es
:

S
ec

ur
it

y
A

id
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
A

id

S
pe

ci
al

E
du

ca
ti

on
A

id
A

dj
us

tm
en

t
A

id
N

on
P

ub
li

c
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
E

xt
ra

or
di

na
r\

A
id

T
P

A
F

P
en

s
on

(O
n-

B
eh

al
f

N
on

-B
ud

ge
te

d)
T

P
A

F
So

ci
al

S
ec

ur
it

y
(R

ei
m

bu
rs

ed
N

on
-B

ud
ge

te
d)

T
ot

al
S

ta
te

S
ou

rc
es

F
ed

rr
al

S
ou

rc
es

:
M

ed
ic

al
A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
P

ro
gr

am
T

ot
al

F
ed

er
al

S
ou

rc
es

12
0,

65
7

32
6.

69
3

46
6,

98
6

5,
72

7,
66

4

16
,7

99
16

,7
99

V
ar

ia
nc

e
F

in
al

to
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l

12
0.

65
7

32
6,

69
3

46
6.

98
6

5,
72

7,
66

4
6.

40
7

18
4,

91
0

29
1,

16
2

30
5,

95
1

7,
43

0,
43

0

16
,1

15
.5

32

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
B

ud
ge

t

$
9,

41
8,

64
9

9,
41

8,
64

9
9,

41
8,

64
9

38
,0

84
38

,0
84

10
0,

91
6

9,
45

6,
73

3
-

9,
45

6,
73

3
9,

51
9,

56
5

6,
64

2,
00

0

12
0,

65
7

32
6,

69
3

46
6,

98
6

5,
72

7,
66

4

6,
64

2,
00

0

16
,7

99
16

,7
99

62
,8

32

62
,8

32

6.
40

7
18

4,
91

0
29

I,
16

2
30

5,
95

1

78
8,

43
0

16
,7

99
16

,7
99

T
ot

al
R

ev
en

ue
s

16
.1

15
,5

32
16

,9
66

.7
94

85
1.

26
2



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
2

of
12

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
Fi

na
l

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
Fi

na
l

to
A

ct
ua

l
i.x

pe
nd

itu
re

.s
:

C
ur

re
nt

E
.x

pe
nd

itu
re

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
F

ro
gr

am
s

In
st

ru
ct

io
n:

P
re

sc
ho

ol
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
T

ea
ch

er
s

68
,5

60
37

68
,5

97
68

,4
85

11
2

K
in

de
rg

ar
te

n
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
T

ea
ch

er
s

27
2,

77
7

27
2,

77
7

23
3,

06
9

39
,7

08
G

ra
de

s
1
3

S
al

ar
ie

s
of

T
ea

ch
er

s
87

9,
00

1
5,

43
8

88
4,

43
9

86
8,

31
3

16
,1

26
G

ra
de

s
4
5

S
al

ar
ie

s
of

T
ea

ch
er

s
61

7,
09

3
(3

,6
75

)
61

3,
41

8
59

4,
24

5
19

,1
73

G
ra

de
6

S
al

ar
ie

s
of

T
ea

ch
er

s
29

7,
81

9
15

0
29

7,
96

9
29

3,
61

3
4,

35
6

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ro

gr
am

s
-

H
om

e
In

st
ru

ct
io

n:
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
T

ea
ch

er
s

2,
52

0
2,

52
0

2,
52

0
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
-

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
In

st
ru

ct
io

n:
P

ur
ch

as
ed

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
E

du
ca

ti
on

al
Se

rv
ic

es
9,

23
3

(4
,6

27
)

4,
60

6
4,

60
6

-

P
ur

ch
as

ed
T

ec
hn

ic
al

Se
rv

ic
es

14
,6

53
14

,6
53

14
,1

27
52

6
O

th
er

P
ur

ch
as

ed
Se

rv
ic

es
(4

00
-5

00
Se

ri
es

)
43

,1
78

(1
2,

58
0)

30
,5

98
29

,3
02

1,
29

6
G

en
er

al
S

up
pl

ie
s

82
,8

97
87

,2
63

17
0,

16
0

12
1,

88
4

48
,2

76
T

ex
tb

oo
ks

11
,4

89
11

,4
89

3,
18

4
8,

30
5

O
th

er
O

bj
ec

ts
22

5
22

5
22

0
5

T
ot

al
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
s

-
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
2,

28
7,

95
6

83
,4

95
2,

37
1,

45
1

2,
23

1,
04

8
14

0,
40

3

Sp
ec

ia
l

E
du

ca
ti

on
-

In
st

ru
ct

io
n:

K
..u

iti
pi

e
D

is.
ab

ili
tie

s
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
T

ea
ch

er
s

11
9,

06
2

49
,7

85
16

8,
84

7
16

1,
56

4
7,

28
3

O
th

er
S

al
ar

ie
s

fo
r

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

52
,8

19
17

9,
50

2
21

3,
32

1
20

9,
89

7
3,

42
4

G
en

er
al

Su
pp

lie
s

50
0

1,
19

3
1,

69
3

1,
68

4
9

T
ot

al
L

ea
rn

in
g

an
d/

or
L

an
gu

ag
e

D
is

ab
il

it
ie

s
17

2,
38

1
23

0,
48

0
38

3,
86

1
37

3,
14

5
10

,7
16



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
h
ee

t3
o
fl

2
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

R
Y

C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
S

C
H

E
D

U
L

E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

V
ar

ia
nc

e

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
Fi

na
l

Fi
na

l
to

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l

.A
ut

is
m

.:
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
T

ea
ch

er
s

58
7,

87
9

(4
6,

79
8)

54
1,

08
1

53
7,

55
6

3,
52

5

O
th

er
S

al
ar

ie
s

fo
r

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

13
8,

49
7

(5
,7

74
)

13
2,

72
3

10
6,

28
0

26
,4

43

G
en

er
al

S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

00
0

6,
68

7
8,

68
7

7,
05

0
1,

63
7

T
ot

al
B

eh
av

io
ra

l
D

is
ab

il
it

ie
s

72
8,

37
6

(4
5,

88
5)

68
2,

49
1

65
0,

88
6

31
,6

05

R
es

ou
rc

e
R

oo
m

/C
en

te
r:

S
al

ar
ie

s
ot

T
ea

ch
er

s
61

,5
66

(6
1,

56
6)

-
-

O
th

er
S

al
ar

ie
s

fo
r

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

70
,7

43
(7

0,
71

5)
28

28
-

G
en

er
al

S
up

pl
ie

s
50

0
(3

81
)

11
9

88
31

T
ot

al
R

es
ou

rc
e

R
oo

m
/C

en
te

r
13

2,
80

9
(1

32
,6

62
)

14
7

11
6

31

P
re

-S
eh

oo
l

D
is

ab
il

it
ie

s
P

ar
t-

T
im

e:
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
T

ea
ch

er
s

56
,5

66
31

8
56

,8
84

56
,7

37
14

7

O
th

er
S

al
ar

ie
s

fo
r

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

50
,5

43
(6

,5
90

)
43

,9
53

43
,6

94
25

9
G

en
er

al
S

up
pl

ie
s

80
0

(5
5)

74
5

20
1

54
4

T
ot

al
P

re
S

ch
o
o
l

D
is

ab
il

it
ie

s
-

P
ar

t-
T

im
e

10
7,

90
9

(6
,3

27
)

10
1,

58
2

10
0,

63
2

95
0

H
om

e
In

st
ru

ct
io

n:
S

al
ar

ie
s

ni
T

ea
ch

er
s

20
,4

59
2,

68
6

23
,1

45
22

,0
48

1.
09

7
T

ot
al

H
om

e
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
20

,4
59

2.
68

6
23

.1
45

22
,0

18
1,

09
7

T
ot

al
Sp

ec
ia

l
E

du
ca

ti
on

-
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
1,

16
1.

93
4

48
,2

92
1,

19
1.

22
6

1.
14

6.
82

7
44

.3
99



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
4

of
12

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

o
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t

15
2,

29
2

22
,2

32 90
0

17
5,

42
4

3,
65

2,
31

4

5,
98

0,
99

4
1,

48
8,

57
5

10
7,

07
3

7,
57

6,
64

2

29
,6

01
29

,6
01

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs

72
,3

48
4,

08
7 33

76
,4

68

6,
92

1
(1

21
,1

39
)

(1
,1

87
)

(1
15

,4
05

)

1,
18

7
1,

18
7

22
1,

13
0

25
,3

11 93
3

24
7,

37
4

5,
66

7,
91

8
1,

19
2,

88
8

79
,5

14
6,

94
0,

32
0

29
,8

43
29

,8
43

V
ar

ia
nc

e
F

in
al

to
A

ct
ua

l

3,
51

0
1,

00
8

4,
51

8

31
9,

99
7

17
4,

54
8

26
,3

72
52

0,
91

7

94
5

94
5

A
ct

ua
l

Fi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t

22
4,

64
0

26
,3

19 93
3

25
1,

89
2

B
as

ic
Sk

iii
st

R
em

ed
i.a

i
-

n
tr

uc
tio

n:
Sa

la
ri

es
of

T
ea

ch
er

s
O

th
er

Sa
la

ri
es

fo
r

In
st

iu
ct

io
n

G
en

er
a.

!
Su

pp
lie

s
T

ot
al

B
as

ic
Sk

ill
s/

R
em

ed
ia

l
In

st
ru

ct
io

n

S
ch

oo
l-

S
po

ns
or

ed
C

o-
C

ur
ri

cu
la

r
A

ct
iv

iti
es

-
In

st
ru

ct
io

n:
S

al
ar

ie
s

T
ot

al
S

ch
oo

l-
S

po
ns

or
ed

C
o-

C
ur

ri
cu

la
r

A
ct

iv
iti

es
-

In
st

.

T
ot

al
.I

n
st

ru
ct

n
.

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
In

st
ru

ct
io

n:
T

ui
ti

on
to

O
th

er
L

E
A

s
W

ith
in

th
e

St
at

e
-

R
eg

ul
ar

T
ui

tio
n

to
O

th
er

LE
A

’s
W

ith
in

th
e

S
ta

te
-

Sp
ec

ia
l

T
ui

ti
on

P
ri

va
te

Sc
ho

ol
s

W
ith

in
th

e
S

ta
te

-
D

is
ab

ili
tie

s
T

ot
al

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
In

st
ru

ct
io

n

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
A

tte
nd

an
ce

an
d

So
ci

al
W

or
k:

A
tte

nd
an

ce
-

S
al

ar
ie

s
T

ot
al

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
A

tte
nd

an
ce

an
d

So
ci

al
W

or
k

27
,0

00
93

2
27

,9
32

18
,0

70
9,

86
2

27
,0

00
93

2
27

,9
32

18
,0

70
9,

86
2

20
9,

18
7

3,
84

2,
50

1
3,

64
3,

31
9

19
9,

18
2

5,
98

7,
91

5
1,

36
7,

43
6

10
5,

88
6

7,
46

1,
23

7

30
,7

88
30

,7
88



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

S
he

et
5

of
12

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
FU

N
D

JU
N

E
30

.
20

11

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
H

ea
lth

Se
rv

ic
es

:
Sa

la
ri

es
P

ur
ch

as
ed

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
an

d
T

ec
hn

ic
al

Se
rv

ic
es

Su
pp

lie
s

an
d

M
at

er
ia

ls
T

ot
al

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

H
ea

lth
Se

rv
ic

es

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t

13
3,

66
2

3,
30

0
50

0

13
7,

46
2

V
ar

ia
nc

e
Fi

na
l

to
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l

13
2,

17
0

1,
70

0
I,

10
8

13
4,

97
8

1,
37

0
46

1

1,
80

0 54 30

1,
88

4

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
O

th
er

S
up

po
rt

Se
rv

ic
es

-

St
ud

en
ts

.
R

eg
ul

ar
:

S
al

ar
ie

s
of

O
th

er
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

S
ta

ff

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
F

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

11
9,

15
4

70
0

5,
43

4
12

5,
28

8

2,
71

8
12

1,
87

2
(3

3)
66

7
12

0,
50

2
20

6
5,

66
7

12
6,

37
5

23
6

2,
92

1

30
8

(1
,5

46
)

63
8

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
O

th
er

S
up

po
rt

Se
rv

ic
es

-

St
ud

en
ts

R
e’

at
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

:
S

al
ar

ie
s

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
hs

si
on

al
-

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

Se
rv

ic
es

Su
pp

..
ie

s
an

d
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
O

th
er

S
up

po
rt

Se
rv

ic
es

•S
tu

de
nt

s
R

el
at

ed
Se

rv
ic

es

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

O
th

er
S

up
po

rt
Se

rv
ic

es
-

St
ud

en
ts

E
xt

ra
Se

rv
ic

es
:

S
al

ar
ie

s
P

ur
ch

as
ed

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
E

du
ca

ti
on

al
Se

rv
ic

es
Su

pp
lie

s
ai

id
M

at
er

ia
ls

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
O

th
er

S
up

po
rt

Se
rv

ic
es

St
ud

en
ts

E
xt

ra
Se

rv
ic

es

5,
67

0
12

8,
20

9

13
3,

97
0

1,
75

4
1,

13
8

3
1,

83
4

(6
00

)
13

6,
86

2

84
,0

00
12

7,
85

0
50

0

21
2,

35
0

2,
68

5
5,

18
6

65
8

8,
52

9

86
,6

85
13

3,
03

6
1,

15
8

22
0,

87
9

67
,2

15
11

5,
05

2
1,

15
8

18
3,

42
5

19
,4

70
17

,9
84

37
,4

54

11
9,

25
8

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

11
9,

25
8

11
9,

25
8



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-I

S
he

et
6

of
12

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
II

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11
V

ar
ia

nc
e

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

F
in

al
to

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l

:e
d
is

tr
ib

rt
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

O
th

er
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

-

S
tu

de
nt

s
Sp

ec
ia

l:
Sa

la
ri

es
of

O
th

er
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

S
ta

ff
23

2,
88

0
(3

,8
84

)
22

8,
99

6
22

2,
48

6
6,

51
0

S
al

ar
ie

s
of

S
ec

re
ta

ri
al

an
d

C
le

ri
ca

l
A

ss
is

ta
nt

s
48

,6
46

(7
,4

38
)

41
,2

08
36

,1
56

5,
05

2

P
ur

ch
as

ed
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
E

du
ca

tio
na

l
Se

rv
ic

es
4,

00
0

(2
84

)
3,

71
6

3,
71

6

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s
(4

00
-5

00
S

er
ie

s)
4,

48
2

23
l

4,
71

3
4,

38
8

32
5

S
up

pl
ie

s
an

d
M

at
er

ia
ls

1,
50

0
2,

83
6

4,
33

6
2.

27
2

2,
06

4

O
th

er
O

bj
ec

ts
1,

00
0

91
4

1,
91

4
1,

91
4

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

O
th

er
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
St

ud
en

ts
-

S
pe

ci
al

29
2,

50
8

(7
,6

25
)

28
4,

88
3

26
7,

21
6

17
.6

67

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
of

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
S

er
vi

ce
s:

S
al

ar
ie

s
-S

up
er

vi
so

r
of

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

33
,7

93
36

9
34

,1
62

34
,1

62

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
96

1
96

1
96

I

S
up

pl
ie

s
an

d
M

at
er

ia
ls

1,
00

0
2,

14
1

3.
14

1
53

9
2.

60
2

lo
ta

l
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

w
re

s
-

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t

of
In

st
ru

ct
io

na
l

S
er

vi
ce

s
34

,7
93

3,
47

1
38

.2
64

35
.6

62
2.

60
2

U
n
d
is

tr
ih

u
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

M
ed

ia
S

er
vi

ce
s!

Sc
i:i

oo
i

L
ib

ra
ry

:
S

al
ar

ie
s-

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

s
66

,0
47

11
,4

00
77

,4
47

74
,3

92
3,

05
5

S
al

ar
ie

s-
O

th
er

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
S

ta
ff

45
,9

35
45

,9
35

43
,9

19
2,

01
6

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

an
d

T
ec

hn
ic

al
S

er
vi

ce
s

4,
39

9
4,

39
9

2,
59

7
1,

80
2

O
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s
(3

00
-5

00
Se

ri
es

)
4,

41
0

4,
41

0
4,

06
3

34
7

S
up

pl
ie

s
an

d
M

at
er

ia
ls

10
,1

83
57

2
10

,7
55

7.
67

1
3.

08
4

T
ot

al
ln

d
is

tr
ih

u
te

d
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
E

du
ca

ti
on

al
IV

ed
ia

S
er

vi
ce

s/
S

ch
oo

l
L

ib
ra

ry
13

0.
97

4
11

,9
72

14
2,

94
6

13
2,

64
2

10
,3

04
J
I



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

Sh
ee

t
7

of
12

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

V
ar

ia
nc

e
O

ri
gi

na
l

B
ud

ge
t

Fi
na

l
F

in
al

to
B

ud
ge

t
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l
S

ta
ff

T
ra

in
in

g
Se

rv
ic

es
:

O
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

(4
00

-5
00

Se
ri

es
)

4,
20

8
1,

02
1

5,
22

9
3,

23
4

1,
99

5

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

S
up

po
rt

Se
rv

ic
es

-
G

en
er

al
A

dm
in

:
S

al
ar

ie
s

20
1,

31
2

20
1,

31
2

19
9,

83
9

1,
47

3
L

eg
al

Se
rv

ic
es

35
,0

00
(9

56
)

34
,0

44
12

,9
55

21
,0

89
O

th
er

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

Se
rv

ic
es

14
,0

00
(8

5)
13

,9
15

11
,2

34
2,

68
1

P
ur

ch
as

ed
T

ec
hn

ic
al

Se
rv

ic
es

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

3,
99

0
10

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

/T
el

ep
ho

ne
13

,6
00

13
,6

00
9,

98
9

3,
61

1
O

th
er

P
ur

ch
as

ed
Se

rv
ic

es
(4

00
-5

00
Se

ri
es

)
4,

80
0

1,
71

2
6,

51
2

6,
51

2
Su

pp
lie

s
an

d
M

at
er

ia
ls

54
0

2,
53

9
3,

07
9

2,
12

2
95

7
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

-M
em

be
rs

hi
p

fe
es

&
D

ue
s

10
,0

00
(7

64
)

9,
23

6
8,

99
1

24
5

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

4,
65

0
(1

,4
95

)
3,

15
5

2,
64

7
50

8
T

ot
al

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
S

up
po

rt
Se

rv
ic

es
-

G
en

er
al

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

28
7,

90
2

95
1

28
8,

85
3

25
8,

27
9

30
,5

74

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
S

up
po

rt
Se

rv
ic

es
-

Sc
ho

ol
A

dm
in

.:
S

al
ar

ie
s

of
P

ri
nc

ip
al

s/
A

ss
is

ta
nt

P
ri

nc
ip

al
s

10
3,

81
9

10
3,

81
9

10
3,

81
9

-

S
al

ar
ie

s
of

S
ec

re
ta

ri
al

an
d

C
le

ri
ca

l
A

ss
is

ta
nt

s
87

,3
03

5,
23

4
92

,5
37

86
,3

57
6,

1
80

S
al

ar
ie

s-
O

th
er

4,
50

0
4,

50
0

4,
50

0
P

ur
ch

as
ed

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
an

d
T

ec
hn

ic
al

Se
rv

ic
es

10
0

10
0

10
90

O
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

4
0
0
-5

0
0

Se
ri

es
)

4,
24

0
34

1
4,

58
1

4,
43

1
15

0
Su

pp
lie

s
an

d
M

at
er

ia
ls

7,
44

1
7,

44
!

4,
95

0
2,

49
1

O
th

er
O

bj
ec

ts
1,

28
5

1,
28

5
1,

17
9

10
6

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

S
up

po
rt

Se
rv

ic
es

-

Sc
ho

ol
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
20

8,
68

8
5,

57
5

21
4,

26
3

20
5,

24
6

9,
01

7
(‘

1



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-I

Sh
ee

t
8

of
12

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

I)

JU
N

E
30

,2
01

1

V
ar

ia
nc

e

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
Fi

na
l

Fi
na

l
to

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
R

eq
ui

re
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

fo
r

Sc
ho

ol
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s:

S
al

ar
ie

s
69

,6
23

69
,6

23
52

,1
71

17
,4

52

C
le

an
in

g.
R

ep
ai

r
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Se

rv
ic

es
65

,2
00

5,
37

3
70

,5
73

63
,5

03
7,

07
0

G
en

er
al

Su
pp

lie
s

9,
00

0
13

,2
71

22
,2

71
17

,7
03

4,
56

8

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
R

eq
ui

re
d

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

-

Sc
ho

ol
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

14
3,

82
3

18
,6

44
16

2,
46

7
13

3,
37

7
29

,0
90

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
O

th
er

O
pe

ra
ti

on
s

an
d

M
.a

nt
en

an
ce

of
Pl

an
t:

Sa
la

ri
es

26
3,

24
8

22
,7

92
28

6,
04

0
28

2,
25

6
3,

78
4

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

an
d

T
ec

hn
ic

al
Se

rv
ic

es
4,

00
0

(2
,8

50
)

1,
15

0
1,

15
0

-

C
le

ar
th

g,
R

ep
ai

r
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Se

rv
ic

es
25

,1
84

33
,2

97
58

,4
81

55
,8

02
2,

67
9

O
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

P
ro

pe
rt

y
Se

rv
ic

es
10

,6
00

(2
,4

95
)

8,
10

5
8,

10
5

-

In
su

ra
nc

e
13

5,
00

0
(1

3,
80

2)
12

1,
19

8
11

9,
99

8
1,

20
0

G
en

er
al

Su
pp

lie
s

55
,0

00
14

,2
02

69
,2

02
69

,2
02

E
ne

rg
y

(H
ea

t
an

d
E

le
ct

ri
ci

ty
)

21
0,

00
0

(6
,2

10
)

20
3,

79
0

18
5,

61
1

18
,1

79
E

ne
rg

y-
G

as
ol

in
e

3,
00

0
30

0
3,

30
0

2,
61

3
68

7
E

ne
rg

y-
N

at
ur

al
G

as
75

,0
00

(1
7,

45
5)

57
,5

45
49

,7
81

7,
76

4
O

th
er

O
bj

ec
ts

.1 3
,0

00
64

7
13

,6
47

13
,6

47

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

O
th

er
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
of

P
la

nt
79

4,
03

2
28

,4
26

82
2,

45
8

78
8,

16
5

34
,2

93

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
-

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
an

d
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
of

Pl
an

t
93

7,
85

5
47

,0
70

98
4,

92
5

92
1,

54
2

63
,3

83

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s-

C
ar

e
&

U
pk

ee
p

of
G

ro
un

ds
S

al
ar

ie
s

24
,5

79
2,

30
5

26
,8

84
26

,8
83

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-I

S
he

et
9

of
12

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,2
01

1

V
ar

ia
nc

e
O

ri
gi

na
l

B
ud

ge
t

Fi
na

l
Fi

na
l

to
B

ud
ge

t
T

ra
ns

fe
rs

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s-

Se
cu

:r
ity

S
al

ar
ie

s
9,

00
0

1,
39

8
10

,3
98

10
,3

97
1

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
St

ud
en

t
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
Se

rv
ic

es
:

S
al

ar
ie

s-
A

id
es

22
,9

50
(6

,1
63

)
16

,7
87

13
,6

54
3,

13
3

S
al

ar
ie

s
fo

r
P

up
il

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

(B
et

w
ee

n
H

om
e

&
Sc

ho
ol

)
19

,4
78

19
,4

78
19

,4
78

-

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

Se
rv

ic
es

(O
th

er
T

ha
n

B
et

w
ee

n
H

om
e

&
Sc

ho
ol

)
V

en
do

rs
61

1
4,

01
1

4,
62

2
4,

62
2

-

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

Se
rv

ic
es

(B
et

w
ee

n
H

om
e

&
Sc

ho
ol

)
Jo

in
tu

re
s

41
3,

76
0

41
3,

76
0

41
3,

76
0

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

Se
rv

ic
es

(S
pe

c.
E

d
)

V
en

do
rs

45
,0

00
6,

79
2

51
,7

92
51

,0
68

72
4

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

Se
rv

ic
es

(B
et

w
ee

n
H

om
e

&
Sc

ho
ol

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
E

du
ca

ti
on

Jo
in

tu
re

s
26

3,
52

9
26

3,
52

9
25

4,
19

7
9,

33
2

C
on

tr
ac

te
d

Se
rv

ic
es

-
A

id
in

L
ie

u
3,

50
0

3,
50

0
88

4
2,

61
6

O
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

Se
rv

ic
es

15
,0

00
(6

,3
84

)
8,

61
6

8,
61

6
T

ot
al

tJ
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

St
ud

en
t

T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

Se
rv

ic
es

78
3,

82
8

(1
,7

44
)

78
2,

08
4

75
7,

66
3

24
,4

21

U
nd

is
tr

ib
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

C
en

tr
al

Se
rv

ic
es

:
Sa

la
ri

es
19

4,
46

3
(6

3)
19

4,
40

0
18

7,
72

2
6,

67
8

P
ur

ch
as

ed
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

Se
rv

ic
es

7,
70

0
63

7,
76

3
6,

28
6

1,
47

7
S

up
pl

ie
s

an
d

M
at

er
ia

ls
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
3,

47
0

53
0

M
is

ce
ll

an
eo

us
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

3,
05

0
3,

05
0

1,
15

0
1,

90
0

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ib

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
B

us
in

es
s

an
d

O
th

er
S

up
po

rt
S

up
po

rt
Se

rv
ic

es
20

9,
21

3
-

20
9,

21
3

19
8,

62
8

10
,5

85



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

E
xh

ib
it

C
-l

S
he

et
10

of
12

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

O
H

-B
eh

al
f

T
PA

.F
Pe

ns
io

n
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

-
N

on
-B

ud
ge

te
d

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ed

T
P

A
F

S
oc

ia
l

S
ec

ur
it

y
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

N
on

-B
ud

ge
te

d

T
ot

al
N

on
B

ud
ee

te
d

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns

29
1,

16
2

30
5.

95
1

59
7,

11
3

(2
91

,1
62

)

(3
05

,9
51

)

(5
97

,1
13

)

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
13

,1
12

,1
46

(9
6,

94
8)

13
,0

15
,1

98
12

.6
10

,5
03

40
4,

69
5

T
ot

al
C

ur
re

nt
E

xp
en

se
16

,7
64

,4
60

11
2,

23
9

16
,8

57
,6

99
16

,2
53

,8
22

60
3.

87
7

C
ap

it
al

O
ut

la
y:

In
te

re
st

to
C

ap
it

al
R

es
er

ve

O
th

er
O

bj
ec

ts

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ro

gr
am

s
-

In
st

ru
ct

io
n:

G
ra

de
s

U
S

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

se
s:

B
us

in
es

s
O

ff
ic

e
O

pe
ra

ti
on

of
P

la
nt

T
ot

al
C

ap
it

al
O

ut
la

y

1,
88

6
97

3

3,
00

0

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

8,
74

2

5,
85

9
47

,9
03

1,
88

6
97

3

39
,1

61

3,
00

0

8,
74

2

53
,7

62

8.
74

2

46
.4

54

1,
88

6

97
3

1,
44

9

3.
00

0

7.
30

$

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
B

ud
ge

t

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
ct

ua
l

U
nd

is
tr

ih
ut

ed
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

:

S
oc

ia
l

S
ec

ur
it

y
B

en
ef

it
s

14
0,

00
0

14
0,

00
0

12
1,

57
0

18
,4

30

O
th

er
R

et
ir

em
en

t
B

en
ef

its
11

8,
53

6
17

,4
66

13
6,

00
2

13
6,

00
2

-

O
th

er
R

et
ir

em
en

t
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
3

13
3

13
13

9
17

4

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
21

1,
64

0
(1

8,
I1

2)
19

3,
52

8
96

,5
00

97
.0

28

H
ea

lt
h

B
en

ef
its

1,
49

1,
52

1
(5

7,
64

1)
1.

43
3,

88
0

1,
30

0,
41

0
13

3,
47

0

O
th

er
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
its

20
,3

00
20

,3
00

5,
80

8
14

.4
92

T
ui

ti
on

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

6,
00

0
6,

00
0

1,
37

0
3,

63
0

T
ot

al
U

nd
is

tr
ih

ut
ed

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
U

na
ll

oc
at

ed
B

en
ef

it
s

1,
98

7,
99

7
(5

7,
97

4)
1,

93
0,

02
3

1,
66

1,
79

9
26

8,
22

4

V
ar

ia
nc

e
F

in
al

to
A

ct
ua

l

39
,1

61
37

,7
12



O
C

E
A

N
1

O
W

N
S

I-
II

P
S

C
H

O
O

L
.

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

I-
IE

I)
U

L
E

E
x
ln

b
it

C—
I

S
he

et
11

o
f

12

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

O
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
B

u
d
g
et

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

F
in

al

B
u
d
g
et

A
ct

ua
l

F
in

al
to

A
ct

ua
l

16
.7

70
31

9
16

0.
14

2
16

,9
11

,4
61

16
30

0,
27

6
61

L
18

5

I
x

o
es

oc
t

iC
fl

O
\

of
R

c
cn

n
e

O
ve

r
(1

nd
er

>

I
x
p
W

1
I[

rc
.

I
x
c
o

Dc
eu

o’
)o

f
R

e
on

uo
s

an
d

O
th

er
I
in

an
ci

n
rc

c
(

or
id

er
>

L
x

p
cn

d
b

n
rc

an
d

()
th

er

F
in

an
ci

no
S

ou
rc

es
(U

se
s)

(5
,1

59
)

16
.0

00
0.

84
1

2,
60

5,
28

5
2,

60
5,

28
5

2,
60

5,
28

5

F
w

d
B

al
an

ce
Ju

ne
JO

S
1.

88
2.

49
8

(1
60

.1
42

)
1.

74
1.

35
6

3.
21

4.
64

4
1.

47
3.

28
8

()
th

er
Fi

na
nc

i.n
g

S
ou

rc
es

:
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e

T
ra

n
(F

r
t.o

F
oo

d
S

er
vi

ce
Fu

nd
T

ot
al

(F
he

r
F

in
an

ci
n

S
ou

rc
es

(6
54

.7
87

)

(6
8,

00
0)

(6
8.

00
0)

(7
22

.7
87

)

(1
60

.1
42

)

(1
60

,1
42

)

I.
46

2.
44

7
66

6.
51

8

(5
,1

59
)

(5
2,

00
0)

(5
7,

15
9)

(7
95

.9
29

)

(6
8,

00
0)

(6
8.

00
0)

(8
63

,9
29

)
1,

47
3.

28
8

‘.1
1



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

E
xh

ib
it

C
-i

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

Sh
ee

t
12

of
12

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

V
ar

ia
nc

e

O
ri

gi
na

l
B

ud
ge

t
Fi

na
l

Fi
na

l
to

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

ns
fe

rs
B

ud
ge

t
A

ct
ua

l
A

ct
ua

l

R
ec

ap
it

ul
at

io
n:

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

F
un

d
B

al
an

ce
:

E
xc

es
s

S
ur

pl
us

$
44

2,
69

8

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

R
es

er
ve

80
5,

50
0

E
m

e
re

n
c

R
es

er
ve

40
0.

00
0

C
ap

it
al

R
es

er
xe

99
2,

28
2

E
xc

es
s

S
ur

pl
us

-
D

es
ig

na
te

d
fo

r
S

ub
se

qu
en

t
Y

ea
rs

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
1,

74
4

C
om

m
it

te
d

F
un

d
B

al
an

ce
:

Y
ea

r
E

nd
E

nc
um

br
an

ce
s

75
,8

91

A
ss

i&
m

ed
F

un
d

B
al

an
ce

s:
D

es
ig

ne
d

F
or

S
ub

se
qu

en
t

Y
ea

r’
s

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
91

,9
59

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d

F
un

d
B

al
an

ce
40

4.
57

0

3,
21

4,
64

4

R
ec

on
ci

li
at

io
n

to
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

F
un

ds
S

ta
te

m
en

t
(G

A
A

P
):

Fi
na

l
S

ta
te

A
ud

it
P

ay
m

en
ts

no
t

R
ec

og
ni

ze
d

on
G

A
A

P
B

as
is

(6
62

,8
82

)

F
un

d
B

al
an

ce
pe

r
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

Fu
nd

s
(G

A
A

P
)

$
2,

55
1.

76
2



O
C

E
A

N
T

O
W

N
S

H
IP

S
C

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
R

Y
C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

S
P

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
F

U
N

D

JU
N

E
30

,
20

11

E
xh

ib
it

C
-2

V
ar

ia
n
ce

O
ri

g
in

al
B

ud
ge

t
F

in
al

F
in

al
to

B
ud

ge
t

T
ra

n
sf

er
s

B
ud

ge
t

A
ct

ua
l

A
ct

ua
l

R
ev

en
ue

s:
L

oc
al

$
9,

00
0

9,
00

0
9,

00
0

-

F
ed

er
al

S
ou

rc
es

25
5,

03
6

20
5,

84
8

46
0,

88
4

46
0,

88
4

T
ot

al
R

ev
en

ue
s

$
25

5.
03

6
21

4,
84

8
46

9,
88

4
46

9.
88

4
-

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s:
In

st
ru

ct
io

n:
S

al
an

es
o
f

T
ea

ch
er

s
$

72
,8

22
65

,7
21

13
8,

54
3

13
8,

54
3

-

O
th

er
S

al
ar

ie
s

lia
r

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

4,
97

1
6,

30
3

11
,2

74
11

,2
74

T
ui

ti
on

15
7,

24
3

86
,4

90
24

3,
73

3
24

3,
73

3

o
th

er
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s
7,

45
7

7,
45

7
7,

45
7

G
en

er
al

S
up

pl
ie

s
9,

24
6

9,
24

6
9,

24
6

T
ot

al
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
23

5,
03

6
17

5,
21

7
41

0,
25

3
41

0,
25

3

S
up

po
rt

S
er

vi
ce

s:
P

er
so

na
l

S
er

vi
ce

s
B

en
ef

it
s

20
,0

00
39

,6
21

59
,6

31
59

,6
31

T
ot

al
S

up
po

rt
S

er
vi

ce
s

20
,0

00
39

,6
21

59
,6

31
59

,6
31

-

T
ot

al
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$
25

5,
03

6
21

4,
83

8
46

9,
88

4
46

9,
88

4
-



OIIVI’JNOI%IAVL?J3IJ31dc111SU3UIiOiN01SIL0



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT Exhibit C-3

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION

NOTE TO RSI

JUNE 30. 2011

Special
General Revenue

Fund Fund
Sources/Inliows of Resources
Actual Amounts (budgetary) revenues from the

budgetary comparison schedule $ l6966,794 469,884

Difference - Budget to GAAP:
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from
GAAP in that encumbrances are recognized as
expenditures, and the related revenue is recognized. (19,823)

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in
the current year, previously recognized for budgetary
purposes. 754,113

The last state aid payment is recognized as revenue
for budgetary purposes. and differs from GAAP
which does not recognize this revenue until the
subsequent year when the State recognizes the
related expense (GASB 33). (662.882)

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues.
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Governmental Funds. $ 17,058,025 350,061

Uses/Outliows of Resources
Actual Amounts (budgetary basis) total outflows” from the

budgetary comparison schedule S 16,300,276 469.884

Differences - I3udget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
hut not recei\ed are reported in the year the order is
placed for hudgetar purposes. hut in the year the
supplies are received tor financial reporting purposes. ( 19.823)

Tota! expe9ditures as reported on the Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

Governmental Funds. S 16.300.276 450.061



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES - D

N/A



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - E
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64.
OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND ChANGES

IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2011

Exhibit F-i

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Interest Earned
Total Revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Construction
Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Operating Transfer to Debt Service

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses)

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

$ 1,519
1,519

443,171
443,171

(1,519)
(1,519)

(443,171)

510,973

$ 67,802



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SChOOL DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. PROJECT BALANCE,

Exhibit F-la

AND PROJECT STATUS - BUDGETARY BASIS

ROOF REPLACE1ENT PROJECT

FROM INCEPTION AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues and Other Financing Sources

Bond Proceeds
Total Revenues

Prior
Periods

S 8,100,503
8,100.503

Current
Year Totals

___________

8,100,503
- 8.100,503

Revised
Authorized

Cost

8,100,503
8,100,503

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over (Under)

Expenditures $ 510,973 (443,171) 67,802

Additional Project Information

Project Number
Grant Date
Original Authorized Cost

Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost
Bonds Issued
Percentage Increase Over Original Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Completion Date

3820-050-06-2000
5/1/2006

$8,100,503

8,100,503
8,100,000

2008
99%

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 663,092 50,171 713,263 725,000

Construction Services 6,924,209 393,000 7,317,209 7,373.274

Miscellaneous 2,229 2,229 2,229

Total Expenditures 7,589,530 443,171 8,032,701 8,100,503

2011
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OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Exhibit C-i
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Assets

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable

Inventories

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Furniture, Machinery & Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Total Liabilities

Business-Type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food Latch Key

Service Program

$ 6,773 17,270

2,691

______________

9,464 17,270

175,041

(138,334)

_________________

36,707 -

$ 46,171 17,270

$ 68 9,496

$ 68 9.496

Totals

24.043

2,691

26,734

175.041

(138.334)

36,707

63,441

9,564

9,564

Net Assets

Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related

Debt

Unrestricted

Reserve for Latch Key

$ 36,707

9,396
7,774

36,707
9,396

7.774

Total Net Assets S 36.103 7.773 53.877



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SChOOL DISTRICT

Exhibit 6-2
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Food Latch Key

Service Program Totals

Operating Revenues:

Charge for Services:

Daily Sales

Community Service Functions

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Cost of Sales

Salaries
Employee Benefits

Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services

General Supplies

Depreciation

Miscellaneous
Other Purchased Professional Services

Total Operating Expenses

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):

Interest Revenue

Board Subsidy

State Sources:

State School Lunch Program

Federal Sources:

National Breakfast Program

National School Lunch Program

Food Distribution Program

fotal Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Change in Net Assets

Adjustment for Fixed Assets

Total Net Assets Beginning

S 152,116

152,116

1,800

8,550

6,563

5,103

152,116

88,608

240,724

98,310

228,580
43,461

98,310

158,111
38,324

1,800
3,864

6,563

1,395

88,608

88,608

70,469

5.137

4,686

3,708
1,800

85.800

2,808Operating Income (Loss)

308,367

1,800

394,167

(153,443)(156,251)

122 122

52,000 52,000

2,517 2,517

9,494

73,638
9,432

I 47203

9,494

73,638

______________

9,432

- 147.203

(.04S) 2,808 (6.240)

(7.188) (7.188)

4,966 67,305

S 46,103



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASh FLOWS
Exhibit G-3

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2011

Food

Service

S 152.116

(158,111)

(125,515)

(131,510)

88.608

(70,469)

(10,010)

8,129

240,724

(228,580)

(135,525)

(123,381)

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:

State Sources

Federal Sources

Operating Subsidies and Transfers from Other Funds

Net Cash Provided (Used by) Noncapital

Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest 122 122

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balances Beginning of Year 512 9,141 9,653

Balances - End of Year $ 6,773 17,270 24.043

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss)

Depreciation

Federal Commondities

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable

(increase) Decrease in Inventories

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable

6,563

9,432

7,124

2,039

4,904

Business-Type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Receipts from Customers

Payments to Employees

Payments to Suppliers

Net Cash Provided (Used by) Operating Activities

Latch Key
Program Totals

2.517
83,132

52,000

2,517

83,132
52,000

137,649 - 137,649

6,261 8,129 14,390

$ (156,251) 2.808 (153,443)

6,563

9,432

7,124

2,039

(417) 5.321

\et (ash Pro\ ided (Lscd hv Onerataiw Activities S (131.5l0) X.129 (123.381)
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OCEAN TOWNShIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

TRUST AND AGENCY FUND
Exhibit 11-1

COMBINING STATEME?T OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011

Unemployment

Compensation

Student Payroll Payroll Expendable Total

Activity Agency Salary Trust Fund 2011

Assets

Cash and Cash Equialents $ 1962 559 563 297 4,381

Total Assets $ 2,962 559 563 297 4,381

Liabilities
Due to Student Groups $ 2,962 1962

Payroll
Withholdings

________________

559 563

_________________

ll22

Total Liabilities $ 2,962 559 563 - 4,084

Net Assets
Reserved - Dedicated to

Unemployment 297 297

Total Net Assets 297 297



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SChOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Exhibit 11-2

Additions
Contributions:

Other
Total Contributions

Investment Earnings:
Interest

Net investment Earnings

Total Additions

Deductions
Unemployment Claims
Total Deductions

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Net Assets - End of the Year

Unemployment

Compensation
Trust

$ 110,212
110,212

$

48
48

110,260

113,848
113,848

(3.588)
3,885

297



OCEAN TOWNSHiP SChOOL DISTRICT 71.

STUI)ENT ACTiVITY AGENCY FUND
Exhibit W3

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Balance Cash Cash Balance

July 1, 2010 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2011

Elementary School S 2,373 4242 3,653 2,962



72.
OCEAN TOW NSI1IP SCHOOL 1)ISTRICT

PA\ROLL ACENCY

SCIIEL)ULE OF RECEiPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR TIlE FISCAL NEAR EZDED JU’E 30, 2011

Exhibit H-4

Assets

Cash and Cash Lc1uR alents

Liabilities

Payroll Deductions. Withholdings

and Amount I)ue 1:mploees

Balance

.JuI 1, 2010

S 2.963

Balance

Additions Deletions June 30, 2011

6.696.184 6,698.588 559

$ 2,963 6,696.184 6,698,588 559
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Ocean Township Board of Education Exhibit J-4

Changes in Fund Balances, Governmental Fund GASB B4

Last Five Fiscal Years New

Revenues
Tax levy
Tuition charges
Interest earnings
Miscellaneous
State sources
Federal sources

Total revenue

Expenditures
Instruction

Regular Instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction
Vocational education
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/continuing education programs

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
General administrative services
School Administrative services
Business administrative services
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Business and Oher Support Services
Unallocated employee benefits

Special Schools
Charter Schools
Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal
Interest and other charges

Total expenditures
Excess (Deficiency> of revenues

over (under) expenditures

Other Financing sources (uses)
Accounts Payable Cancelled
Additional Accounts Payable
Accounts Reciveable Cancelled
Sale of Bonds
Transfers - Food Service

Total other financing sources (uses:

Net coanae fl tLlfld baiances

Fund Baiance Juv 1
Fund Balance June 30

Dent service as a percentage of

noncapital expend:tures

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

$ 7,435 914 S 9025581 S 9258794 S9537,048 S 9827750

71.088 52.368 70.220
182321 146.334 52.136
152,610 209,557 59,914 522,947 111276

7,943,501 8,452213 8,050,410 7.713,381 7,807,297

390442 350,954 371,300 728,089 457,860

17,175,876 18,237,007 17,862,774 18,501:465 18,204,183

2.270.030 2.526,506 2.389.456 2.455.758 231.048

1.452272 1.520.084 1.570.657 1.715.426 1.537.257

69.513 131.940 172.495 196.809 265.444

6,909,836 7,431,302 8,348,299 7,509,277 6,940,320
939,640 1,024,397 1176,372 1,148,441 1,032,633

258,540 231,045 265,456 292,420 258,279

269,066 268.845 287.485 209.233 205,246

834.995 817.983 922.087 1.008.615 958.822

633,984 675,934 751,370 728,349 757.663

186.294 181,537 205.138 219.401 198.626

2.090.349 2.136.307 2.039,684 2.315,230 2.318.543

7,932,636 203,533 163,068 3.950 489.625

310,000 340,000 340,000 355,000 370,000
79,049 363,050 376,352 362,458 347,775

24.236.204 17.852,463 19.007.919 18.776,105 17.911.283

(7.060.328> 384,544 (1.135.145) (274.640) 292.900

9.237
(33) (5,310)

(286)
8,100,503
(121.000) (119,000) (106,552) (68.800) (52,000)

7.979,503 (119,000) (97,601) (68,833) (57.310)

,__S 99.175 S 265 544 S i 232,46> S 343.473: $ 235 590.

3966.392 2.733,646 2390173
2.7 33.646 2 390 173 2.625.763

79.

4 0’7.
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Ocean Township Board of Education Exhibit J-8

Principal Property Tax Payers, GASB 0-3

Current Year NJ J-11

As of October 2009 for 2010
Taxable

Assessed Rank
Taxpayer Value [Optional]

US Home Corp $ 22,663600 1
Lange, Robert & Vivian 6,392,300 2
Whelan, Thomas 4,920,900 3
Mackres Family LLC 4,219,000 4

Silvestri, Joseph C. 2,580,000 5
Coastal Redevelopment 2,332,800 6
Lennar Corp. 2,319,900 7

CVS719ONJLLC 2,263,700 8
Vasen,Arthur&Jodi 2,085,600 9
Ocean Memorial Plaza LLC 2,033,600 10

Total $ 51,811,400

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
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OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT J-20

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2011

UNAUDITED

Company Type of Coverage Coverage Deductible

School Alliance Ins. Fund Property Blanket Building & Contents-
Replacement Cost Values $ 250000000 $ 1000

School Alliance Ins. Fund Flood 10000000 / 100000

Earthquake 25.000000 25.000

School Alliance Ins. Fund Genreal Liability
Each Occurrence 15000000

General Aggregate 1 5,000000

Prod/completed Oper 15,000000

Personal Injury 15,000000 1.000

Fire Damage 2.500.000

Medical Expense Limit 5,000

Excluding students
Employee Benefit Liability 5.000.000

Aggregate 5,000.000

School Alliance Ins. Fund Automotive Coverage
-Combined Single Limit 15.000.000

-Hired/Non-Owned 15.000.000

-Uninsured & Underinsured 15,000,000

School Alliance Ins. Fund Inland Marine 250,000,000 1.000

-Electronic Data Processing Equipment

School Alliance Ins. Fund Crime Coverage 100,000
-Employee DIshonesty with Faithful 400000 1.000

Performance
-Theft. Disappearance & Destruction 50,000 1.000

Inside and Out

Schoo Alliance Ins. Fund Boiler & Machinery Coverage 100.000000 1 000

School Alliance ins. Fund Catastrophe Lablity Coverane
included Anove



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DiSTRICT J-20

INSURANCE SCHEDULE (CONTINUED) 96.

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
UNAUDITED

Company Type of Coverage Coverage Deductible

School Alliance Ins. Fund Board of Education
School Alliance Ins. Fund -Liability Wrongful Acts Coverage 10,000.000 5.000

School Alliance Ins. Fund Each Loss S 10,000.000 $ 5.000

Aggregate

School Alliance Ins. Fund Fellow EmployeeNolunteer Workers 25.000 N/A

Maksin & Assoc. Student Accident - Voluntary Program 5,000.000
-Benefit Period 2 years 1.000.000

Fidelity Bonds
Travelers Prop, & Cas. -Treasurer of School Monies 250.000

-School Business Administrator/ 100000
Board Secretary

School Alliance Ins. Fund Worker’s Compensation
School Alliance Ins. Fund -Covered Payrolls-Professional 4160459 N/A

School Alliance Ins. Fund -Covered Payrolls-Non-Professional 478,689
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Telecopwr:
(732) 280-8888

a-ma
rah@rnonmouth corn

2807 Hurley Pond Road Suite 100
P0. Box 1409

Wal New Jersey 07719-1409
1732) 681-4990

REPORT ON COMPLIANCF AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AL DIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED

IN ACCORDANCE ITH GO ERAMENT I UDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education

Ocean I ow nship School District
( ount of Ocean
Ocean I ow nship, New Jerse

K-I

Vv e ha e audited the general—purpose hnancai statements of the Board of Education of the
Ocean I ow nship School District, in the County of Ocean, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal
ear ended June 30. 20 I I. and ha e issued our report thereon dated September 12. 2011. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the I nited States of ‘\merica: the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in (dweriunent Auditing Stanc/ards, issued b tile
Comptroller General of the I nited States and audit requirements as prescribed by tile Di’ ision of
I malice, Department of I ducation, State of New Jerse,

ernaICon(FinncjReoitin
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ROBERT A. HLJLSART, C.P.A., R.M.A., P.S,A.
ROBERT A. HULSART, JR.,C.P.A., P.S.A.

RICHARD J. HELLENBRECHt JR., C.P.A. P.S A.
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98.

Our consideration of internal control o er financial reporting was for the limited purpose

described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessaril\ identify all deficiencies in

internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identif any

deficiencies in internal control oser financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses. as

defined abo\e,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Ocean Township Board of

Education’s general—purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of

its compliance ith certain pros isions of laws, regulations. contracts and grant agreements.
noncompliance with which could ha e a direct and material effect on the determination of general—

purpose financial statement amounts. I low e er. pro iding an opinion on compliance w ith those

proisiol1s was not an ohjecti e of our audit and. accordingly. we do not express such an opinion. The

results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government inditing Siandards and audit requirements as prescribed b the Diision of
Finance. Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee. management.
the Ocean low nship Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other state
and federal awarding agencies and pass—through entities and is not intended to he and should not he used
b an one other than these specified parties.

Robert A. Hulsart
icensed Public School Accountant

No. 322
Robert A. 1-lulsart and Company

September l2 2011
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internal Control Over Compliance

Ehe manacemeit i of the Board ut Education of the ( )cean Lm nsh ip choo District i

responsible for establishing and maintaining effecti e internal control over compliance ith requirements

ol tan s regulations contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs In planning and

performing our audit, we considered the Ocean Io nship Board of Education’s internal control over

compliance ‘a oh requirements that could ha\ e a direct and material effect on a major federal or stale

program in order to determine our auditing procedures tor the purpose of expressing our opinion on

compliance. but not for the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the etteetiveness of internal control over

compliance Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Ocean low nship

l3oard of Education’s internal control over compliance,

A control Icfkienct’ in an entil\ ‘s internal control O\ er compliance exists when the design or

operai ion of a control does not al ow management or emplo\ ees. in the normal course of performing their

assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a iv pe of compliance requirement of a

idci ii progi m on a timeR h isis \ s1;,l/!c din /ir l( in 1 is a control dcl ic IL it ot combin it on of

control deficiencies, that adverseR affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program such that

there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a

federal or state program that is more than inconsequential ‘a ill not be preventei or detected h the’

entit ‘s internal control.

A material ‘a eakness is a significant del cienc\ or combination of significant deficiencich. that

results in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance ‘a ith a type of compliance

requirement of a federal or state program will not he prevented or detected by the entity’s internal

control.

()ur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited I rpose described in

the first, paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identi R all deficiencies in internal control

that might he significant deficiencies or material weaknesses, We did not identify any deficiencies in

internal control over compliance that we consider to be material ‘a eaknesses, as defined above, Ocean

Township Board of Education’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the

accompan\ ing schedule of findinus and questioned costs. \\ e did not audit Ocean Tow nshi Board of

Education’s response and, accordingl. we express no opinion on it.

This report isi ntended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management,

the Ocean Tow nship Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other

fe.dera I and stale awarding agenc cs and. pass4hroueh entities and is not intended to he and a hould not he

used b anyone other than these spec fled p-ui ies.

Robert A. Hulsart
I . d tfe fe \cc i at nt
N
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103.
BOARD OF EDUCATiON

K-5

OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1: General

The accompan ing schedules of financial assistance present the activity of all federal and state
financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Ocean Tonship School District. The Board of
Education is defined in Note 1(A) to the Board’s general-purpose financial statements. All federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as \\ell as federal financial assistance passed
through other government agencies is included on the schedule of federal financial assistance.

NOTE 2: Basis of Accounting

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance are presented using the modified accrual
basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Programs recorded in ihe food service fund include the
Special Milk Program. These bases of accounting are described in the Note 1(C) to the Board’s general-
purpose financial statements.

NOTE 3: Relationship to General Purpose Financial Statements

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the Board’s
general-purpose financial statements except for the general fund and the special revenue fund. The
general fund and special reenue timd is maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. vhich
recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognized the related re enues. whereas the GAAP
basis does not. Financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s general—purpose financial
statements as il lo\ s:

Special Debt
Revenue Service Food

General FLand Fund Fund Service Total
State Assistance

-\ctual Amounts Budgetar
Re enues’’ liom the Schedule
of E\penditures of State
Financial Assistance S .i 39.268 285.636 2.5 I 742.42 I

Diflerence — Buduet to (iAAP”
(rant \ccounting Bndgetar

Basis I)ftrs tram (AAP
in that Encumbrances are
Recoumieu as Expenditures
and the Retated Revenue
is Recognted



104.
NOTE 3: Relationship to General Purpose Financial Statements (Continued)

Special Debt
Revenue Service Food

General Fund Fund Fund Service Total

On Behalf Pay meats
Recognized for GAAP
Statements hut Not
Included in the Schedule
of Expenditures of State
Financial Assistance 291.162 291.162

The Last State Aid Pa ment
Is Recognized as Revenue
for Budgetary Purposes.
and Differs from GAAP
Which does not Recognize
This Revenue Until the
Subsequent Year When the
State Recognizes the Related
Expense (GASB 33) - 9L231

______ ____

91.231

Total State Revenue as Reported
on the Statement of Revenues.
Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances $ 7,521,661 285,636 2,517 7,809,814

Federal Assistance
Actual Amounts (Budgetary)
Revenues’ from the Schedule
of Expenditures of Federal
Awards 5 16.799 460.880 92.564 570.243

[)ifference — Budget to GAAP
Grant Accounting Budgetary
Basis [)iffers from GAAP in that
Encumbrances are Recognized as
Expendilures. and the Related
Revenue is Recognized t19.819) jjj9)

Total Federal Revenue as
Reported on the Statement
of Revenue, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund
i3 o ( -ì I 0< 07 0 7



105.
NOTE 4: Relationship to Federal and Slate Financial Reports

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree ith the amounts reported in the related

federal and state financial reports.

NOTE 5: Other

TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed b the state for the

eniployers share of social securit\ contributions for IPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2011

Fhe amount reported as TPAF pension contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behaliof

the district for the year ended June 30, 2011. Revenues and expenditures reported under the food

distribution program represent current year value received and current year distributions respectively.
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Financial Statement Section

T pe of auditors report issued:

Internal control over financial reportine:

I ) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Reportable conditions(s) identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to general purpose financial

statements noted?

Federal Awards Section

(D) Dollar threshold used to determine Typed A programs:

(F) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

(F) l of auditors report on compliance for major programs:

(G) Internal control over compliance:

I ) Material weakness( es) identi lied?

2) Were reportable condition(s) identified that were

not considered to material weaknesses?

(H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported

in accordance with 0MB Circular A-l33 (section .510(a))?

(I) I dci ii fIcation of major programs:

CFDA N urn her(s)

84.027

84391

81.173

OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FiNDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR TilE FiSCAL. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part I — Suininarj o[-luditor’s Results

K-6

__________

U nquaiified

Yes x No

Yes x None Reported

Yes x No

$300.000

x Yes No

Unqualified

Yes x No

Yes x No

Yes x No

NanieofFederalirottramorCluster

.D.L.A. Part B Basic

.D.E.A. Part B [3as ic - ARRA

l.D.E A. Preschool



107.OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DiSTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONEL) COSTS

FOR THE FJSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2011

Part I — Summary of-I uditor ‘s Results (continued)

State Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinuuish hei een type A and type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

T\pe of auditors report issued on compliance for major programs:

Internal Control over major programs:

(I) Material Weakness(es) identified?

(2) Reportable condition(s) identified that are
not considered to material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to he reported
in accordance with NJ. OMBs Circular 04-04?

Identification of major programs:

GNUS Number(s)
11-495-034-5120-089

11-495-034-5120-085

1 1-495-034-5120-084

11-495-034-5120-014

1 1-495-034-5120-014

11-495-034-5095-002

53 00.000

x Yes No

Unqualified

K-6

Yes x No

Yes x None Reported

Yes x No

Name of State Program
Special Education Aid

Adjustment Aid
Security Aid
Non Public Transportation Aid
Transportation Aid
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed)



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
K-6

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Pan 2 — Financial Statenen1 Tindings

This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance

related to the general purpose financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with

paragraphs 5.18 through 5.20 of Governnic,it inditing SiundurLc,

Finding: None

Criteria orspecific requirement: N:A

Condition: NA

Qçjoneds: N/A

Context: N A

Effect: NA

Cause: N A

Recommendation: N/A

Managements Reppse: N A



OCEAN TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 109.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS
K-6

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part 3 - Federal A wards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section 510(a) of Circular A-133 and NJOMB

Circular Letter 04-04.

FEDERAL AWARDS
Finding: NONE

Information on the Federal Program: N/A

jtefaorpgcificrcqirement: N/A

Condition: N/A

Qgfioneosts: N/A

Context: N/A

Effect: N/A

Cause: N/A

Recommendation: N/A

MnagefiefflrepQnse: N/A

STATE AWARDS
jgjg: NONE

Inform on on the State Program: N/A

N ‘A

Condition: N/A

Qfigfionedfsts: N/A

Context: N/A

Effict: N’A

Cause: N/A



OCEAN TOWNSIIIP SCHOOE DISTRICT 110.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONEI) COSTS
K-6

FOR Ti-IF FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2011

Part 3 — Federal -I wards and State 1-majicial -1ssistance Findings am! Questioned costs (Continued)

STATE AWARDS (Continued)

Recommendation: N:A

Manaement’s response: N A



OCEAN TOWNShIP SCHOOL DISTRICT IlL

SUIiMARY SCHEI)tJIE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
K-7

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Prior Audit Findings:

None


